



# NATIONAL LAW UNIVERSITY AND JUDICIAL ACADEMY, ASSAM

Hajo Road, Amingaon, Guwahati-781031

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contentsi
1. INTRODUCTION 1
2. CHANCELLOR OF THE UNIVERSITY1
3.VICE CHANCELLOR OF THE UNIVERSITY 1
4. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 1
4.1 Appointment of OfficerS
4.2 Meetings of University Statutory Bodies
4.3. Appointments
4.3.1 Appointment of Non-Teaching Staff (Regular)2
4.3.2 Contractual Faculty/ Adjunct professor/ Guest Faculty/ Research Assistant4
4.4 Conduct of All India Entrance Test of National Law University, Delhi- 2017
4.5 Conduct of Common Law Admission Test -2017
4.6 Regulations of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
4.7 Constitution of Committees in the University
4.7.1 Constitution of GC, EC, AC, FC
4.7.2Statutory Committees constituted by the Hon'ble Chancellor of the University: 10
4.7.3Committees constituted by the Vice-Chancellor of the University:10
4.7.4 Activities of Important Committees
4.7.4.1 The Proctorial Board
4.7.4.4Report of the Internal Complaints Committee (2017-18)
4.7.5 Visit of the Expert Committee to consider UGC 12(B) status to NLUJAA15
5. LIBRARY
5.1 Content and Collections
5.2 Renewed Subscription of E-Databases:
5.3 Visit of External students in the LibraryTh
5.4 User Services and Building Operations
5.4.1 Renewal of Subscription of Turnitin Anti-Plagiarism Software16
5.4.2 Orientation Programme on LexisNexis Online Database
5.4.3 Library Orientation Programme, 2017
5.4.4 Prof. Chia-Jui Cheng Collection
5.4.5 Amendment of Library Regulations
5.4.6 NLUJAA Digital Repository cum Digital Library underthe Initiative of National Digital Library of India (NDLI)
5.4.7 Reprographic Facility
5.5 The detail of the recruitment of the Library staff appointed during the year 2017-18 18

5.6 Event Organized	18
6. INTERNSHIPS AND PLACEMENTS	19
6.1 Internships	19
6.2 PLACEMENTS	20
7. CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT ANDINFRASTRUCTURE	24
8. ACTIVITIES AND AMENITIES OF IT SECTION	25
8.1 National Academic Depository (NAD) Implementation	25
8.2 IT Orientation Programme	25
8.3 Workshop on Social Surfing	25
8.4 other activities	26
9. ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES	26
9.1 B.A., LL.B. (Honors.) FIVE-YEAR INTEGRATED DEGREE COURSE	26
9.1.1 Student Strength	26
9.1.2 Re- Opening of the University	26
9.1.3 Admissions (2017-2018)	26
9.1.4 Orientation Programme, 2017	27
9.1.5 State-wise list of students admitted to undergraduate Degree Course:	27
9.1.6 Category wise break-up of seats of the students admitted to the undergrad Degree Course	
9.1.7 Examination (2017-2018)	28
9.1.8 Semester end examination of B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) June 2017	28
9.1.9 Semester end examination of B.A.,LL.B. (Hons.) December 2017	29
9.2 ONE-YEAR LL.M. DEGREE PROGRAMME	29
9.2.1 Admissions (2017 - 2018)	29
9.2.2 Student Strength	30
9.2.3 State-wise list of students admitted to One Year LL.M. Degree programm	ie:30
9.2.4 Category wise break-up of seats of the One-Year LL.M. Degree programs	me:30
9.2.5 Examination	30
9.3 Ph.D. PROGRAMME	30
9.3.1 Research Committee	30
9.3.2 Composition of the Committee	31
9.3.3 Details of Ph.D. Students and their Guides	31
10. UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS	31
11. UNIVERSITY ACTIVITIES	32
11.1 NATIONAL FESTIVALS	32
11.1.1 Independence Day Celebration	32

11.1.2 Gandhi Jayanti Celebration	32
11.1.3 Republic Day Celebration at NLUJAA	32
11.2 STUDENTS ACTIVITIES	32
11.2.1 ADUJ 2017	32
11.2.2 Blood Donation Camp	33
11.2.3 Orientation Programme for Student Bar Council Office Bearers	33
11.2.4 Fresher's Party	33
11.2.5 NLUJAA-IDIA Food Fest	33
11.2.6 ABHIVEERA - 2018	33
11.3 ORIENTATION PROGRAMMES	34
11.3.1 Orientation Programme on LexisNexis Online Database	34
11.3.2 Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) Orientation Programme	35
11.3.3 Orientation Programme on GST	35
11.4 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS	35
11.4.1 Consultative Workshop on Framing of Legislation for Assam Inland Water Transport	
11.4.2 National Conference on "Addressing Violence against Children in North States and Sikkim"	
11.4.3 Workshop on Social Surfing	36
11.4.4 Two Day Workshop on Reservation Policy and Roster Maintenance	36
11.5 OTHER ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES	36
11.5.1 Vision NLUA	36
11.5.2 Official Web Portal of Journal of Sports Law, Policy and Governance	36
11.5.3 NLUJAA Digital Repository cum Digital Library under the initiative of N Digital Library of India (NDLI)	
11.5.4 National Academic Depository (NAD)Implementation	37
11.5.5 Second Book Exhibition at NLUJAA Library	37
11.5.6 UNDP-GEF, NBA, NLSIU & NLUJAA Research Project on Strengthenin Human Resources, Legal Frameworks, and Institutional Capacities to Implemen Nagoya Protocol	t the
11.6 OTHER ACTIVITIES	
11.6.1Visit of Sri (Dr.) Himanta Biswa Sarma, Hon'ble Finance and Education M. Government of Assam to NLUJAA	Minister,
11.6.2Diwali Celebration	39
11.6.3Free Health Check-up Camp at NLUJAA Health Centre	39
11.6.4 Celebration of International Women's Day	
12. First Convocation of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam	39

	12.1 List of Students Who Have Fulfilled Requirements for Award Of Two Years LL.M Degree for the Session 2012 - 2014	41
	12.2 List of Students Who Have Fulfilled Requirements for Award of Two Years LL.M.  Degree for the Session2013 - 2015	41
	12.3 List of Students Who Have Fulfilled Requirements for Award of Two Years LL.M Degree for The Session2014 - 2016	42
	12.4 List of Students Who Have Fulfilled Requirements for Award of One Year LL.M.  Degree for The Session2015 - 2016	42
	12.5 List of Students Who Have Fulfilled Requirements for Award of One Year LL.M.  Degree for the Session2016 - 2017	42
	12.6 List of students who have fulfilled requirements for award of five years integrated B.A., LL. B. degree for the session 2011 - 2016	43
	12.7 List of students who have fulfilled requirements for Award of Five Years Integrated B.A., LL. B. Degree for the session2012 - 2017	44
	12.8 GOLD MEDAL RECIPIENTS	46
13	. UNIVERSITY CENTERS' ACTIVITIES	47
	13.1. LEGAL AID CELL	47
	13.2 CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL LAW	47
	13.3 CENTRE FOR CHILD RIGHTS4	8
	13.3.1 Seminars/Workshops/orientation Programmes Conducted	8
	13.3.2 Technical Assistance provided by the Centre for:	9
	13.4 CENTRE FOR DISABILITY STUDIES& health laws	49
	13.5 CENTRE FOR GENDER JUSTICE	49
14	. FACULTY ACTIVITIES/ ACCOMPLISHMENTS	49
	14.1 ACTIVITIES OF VICE-CHANCELLOR	50
	14.2 FACULTY ACTIVITIES/ ACCOMPLISHMENTS	57
	PROF. (DR.) ANIRUDH PRASAD, Adjunct Professor	7
	DR. DIPTIMONI BORUAH, Associate Professor of Law5	7
	DR. TOPI BASAR, Associate Professor of Law	9
	DR. ISHRAT HUSSAIN, Associate Professor of Law6	0
	THANGZAKHUP TOMBING, Assistant Professor of Law6	0
	Ms. KASTURI GAKUL, Assistant Professor of Law6	1
	HIMANGSHU RANJAN NATH, Assistant Professor of Law6	3
	GITANJALI GHOSH, Assistant Professor of Law6	5
	CHIRADEEP BASAK, Assistant Professor of Law6	9
	SAHEB CHOWDHURY, Assistant Professor of Law	9
	DINESH DAYMA, Assistant Professor of Law	0
	APARAJITA DUTTA HAZARIKA, Assistant Professor of English	0

NAMRATA GOGOI, Assistant Professor of History71	
Dr. MAYENGBAM NANDAKISHWOR SINGH, Assistant Professor of Political Science	
MONMI GOHAIN, Assistant Professor of Law (Contractual)72	
MAYASHREE GHARPHALIA, Assistant Professor of Law (Contractual)73	
RACHEAL D SANGMA, Assistant Professor of Sociology (Contractual)73	
TANUSHREE BARUAH, Guest Faculty of Economics	
JURI GOSWAMI, Research Assistant	
DR. KANKANA BAISHYA, Assistant Librarian74	
15. STUDENT BAR COUNCIL	75
16. STUDENTS ACHIEVEMENTS	76
16. 1 MOOT COURT	76
16.3 OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS:	76
17. SPECIAL VISITS AND LECTURES	78
18. Dr. Gurjeet Singh MemorialNational Moot Court Competition	79
19. Formation of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam (NLUJAA) Alumni Association	. 80
20 ACKNOWI EDGEMENTS	81

#### 1. INTRODUCTION

This Annual Report on the working of the University is prepared by the Executive Council for presentation to the General Council in pursuance of the requirement under Section 12 (2) (iii) (a) of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Act,2009. The period covered is the calendar year from April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018.

#### 2. CHANCELLOR OF THE UNIVERSITY

Hon'ble Shri Justice Ajit Singh, Chief Justice of the Gauhati High Court is the Chancellor of the University w.e.f. March 4, 2016.

#### 3.VICE CHANCELLOR OF THE UNIVERSITY

Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil is the Vice Chancellor of the University w.e.f. October 5, 2016

#### 4. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

#### 4.1 APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

- Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore, Professor of Law, was appointed as the Registrar (i/c) of the University w.e.f. Nov. 24, 2016 till Nov. 22, 2017.
- Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed, ACS Officer, Government of Assam, was appointed as the Registrar of the University by the Hon'ble Chief Justice of the Gauhati High Court and the Chancellor of the University w.e.f. Nov. 22, 2017.
- Dr. Nandarani Choudhury, Asst. Registrar (Academic), was appointed as the Finance Officer (I/C) of the University by the Hon'ble Chief Justice of the Gauhati High Court and the Chancellor of the University w.e.f. October 27, 2017.

#### **4.2 MEETINGS OF UNIVERSITY STATUTORY BODIES**

To realise the founding objectives and aspirations, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam has been functioning efficiently under the able guidance and leadership of Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil, Vice-Chancellor of the University. During the period under report, meetings of the University Bodies were held on following dates:

Committee/ Council Meeting	Date
18 <sup>th</sup> General Council	May 19, 2017
21st Executive Council	August 17, 2017
22 <sup>nd</sup> Executive Council	February 16, 2018
6 <sup>th</sup> Academic Committee	February 16, 2018
19 <sup>th</sup> General Council	February 21, 2018
Faculty Meetings	The Vice-Chancellor Prof. (Dr). J.S. Patil has been
Tacatty Meetings	convening Faculty Meetings at regular intervals.

#### 4.3. APPOINTMENTS

#### **4.3.1** Appointment of Non-Teaching Staff (Regular)

The following appointments of non-teaching staff members were made during the period under report:

Sl. No.	Name	Joining Date	Service Confirmation Date	Released date from Service
1	Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed, ACS, Registrar	22-11-2017		
2	Dr. Nandarani Choudhury (Asst. Registrar, (Acad.))	24-06-2016	22-11-2017	
3	Dr. Kankana Baishya (Assistant Librarian)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
4	Dr. Jyotirekha Bhattachryya (Assistant Librarian)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
5	Mr. Jyotiprasad Baishya (System Administrator)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
6	Mr. Showaif Ahmed (Assistant Engineer)	23-06-2016	22-11-2017	
7	Mr. Bijan Kr. Sarma (Superintendent)	01-04-2017		
8	Mrs. Jimani Goswami (Accountant)	01-04-2017		
9	Mr. Ajit Ch. Kalita (Jr. Stenographer)	18-04-2017		
10	Mr. Sarat Ch. Sarma (Accounts Assistant)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
11	Mr. Diganta Gogoi (Accounts Assistant)	19-04-2017		
12	Mr. Satyajit Deb (System Operator)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
13	Mrs. Anjumani Deka Singha (Jr. Superintendent)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
14	Mr. Mukut Deka (Jr. Superintendent)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
15	Mr. Konda Babu Katipam (Jr. Superintendent)	01-06-2016	22-11-2017	
16	Mrs. Nish Rani Das Medhi (Jr. Superintendent)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	
17	Mr. Khanin Barman (Jr. Superintendent)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017	

18	Ms. Dipsikha Das (Jr.	25-05-2016	22-11-2017
19	Superintendent)  Mr. Pankaj Jyoti Bhorali (Jr. Superintendent)	01-04-2017	
20	Superintendent)  Mr. Britanjoy Basumatary  (Library Assistant)	01-04-2017	
21	(Library Assistant) Mr. Sanjib Deka (Library Assistant)	01-04-2017	
22	Mr. Narendra Pal (Library Assistant)	06-04-2017	
23	Mr. Subhash Dutta (Record Keeper)	28-04-2017	
24	Ms. Bhaswati Goswami (Staff Nurse)	05-05-2017	
25	Mr. Rabin Bhuyan (Electrician)	27-05-2016	22-11-2017
26	Mr. Manindra Nath (Driver)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017
27	Mr. Hadidul Abedin (Driver)	27-05-2016	22-11-2017
28	Mr. Uday Chandra Baruah (Driver)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017
29	Mr. Bishnu Sonar (Driver)	25-05-2016	22-11-2017
30	Mr. Safiquz Zaman Ahmed (Guest House Care Taker)	01-04-2017	
31	Mr. Akhil Sarma (Carpenter)	30-05-2016	22-11-2017
32	Mr. Bipul Chandra Sarma (Plumber)	02-06-2016	22-11-2017
33	Mr. Gauri Kanta Das (Attendant)	01-04-2017	
34	Mr. Pankaj Saikia (Attendant)	01-04-2017	
35	Mr. Santanu Gogoi (Attendant)	01-04-2017	
36	Mr. Reken Boro (Gardener)	18-04-2017	

#### 4.3.2 Contractual Faculty/ Adjunct professor/ Guest Faculty/ Research Assistant

The following appointments were made during the period under report:

Name	Joining Date	Service Extend date	Service will Expire on
Prof. (Dr.) Anirudh Prasad, Adjunct Professor of Law	14-08-2017		13-07-2018
Ms. Mayashree Gharphalia, Assistant Professor of Law	07-08-2017	07-02-2018	07-08-2018
Ms. Monmi Gohain, Assistant Professor of Law	07-08-2017	07-02-2018	07-08-2018
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Bhamu, Assistant Professor of Law	05-02-2018		14-06-2018
Ms. Racheal D Sangma, Assistant Professor of Sociology	01-02-2018		14-06-2018
Ms. Nikita Baruah, Guest Faculty	01-02-2018		May, 2018
Ms. Tanushree Baruah, Guest Faculty	22-11-2017		14-06-2018
Ms. Juri Goswami, Research Assistant	12-02-2018		June 29, 2018

# 4.4 CONDUCT OF ALL INDIA ENTRANCE TEST OF NATIONAL LAW UNIVERSITY, DELHI- 2017

National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam, the only centre for the entire North Eastern region for conducting the All India Entrance Test of National Law University, Delhi conducted the said Entrance Test on May 07, 2017 (Sunday). A total of 114 candidates appeared for the Entrance Test at National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. The test was conducted smoothly and in an effective manner.

#### 4.5 CONDUCT OF COMMON LAW ADMISSION TEST -2017

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam which is the CLAT Zonal Office for the North-East conducted the Common Law Admission Test (CLAT) on May 14, 2017 (Sunday). Faculty members of the University, in their capacity as centre observers, oversaw the smooth conduct of online Admission Test held in the states of Assam, Meghalaya and Manipur.

# 4.6 REGULATIONS OF THE NATIONAL LAW UNIVERSITY AND JUDICIAL ACADEMY, ASSAM

The following Regulations of the University were duly approved by the different statutory bodies of the University during the period under report:

- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Service Regulations
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Financial Regulations
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Academic Misconduct Regulations
- One-Year LL.M. (Master of Laws) Degree Programme Curriculum Regulations
- One-Year LL.M. (Master of Laws)Degree Programme Examination Regulations
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Regulations Relating to Ph.D.(Doctor of Philosophy)
- Regulations Relating to Refund of Fee (Under-graduate)
- Regulations Relating to Refund of Fee (Post-graduate)
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Endowments Regulations
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Library Regulations (As Amended and Consolidated in 2017)
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Convocation Regulations
- National law University and Judicial Academy, AssamRules Governing Reimbursement of Moot Court Competitions
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Reimbursement of Other Academic Competitions
- National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Children's Education Allowance Regulations

#### 4.7 CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEES IN THE UNIVERSITY

#### 4.7.1 Constitution of GC, EC, AC, FC

#### **General Council**

In pursuance of Clause (ii) of Sub Section 2 of Section 9 of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Act, 2009, as amended, and in pursuance of the decision of the Hon'ble Chancellor of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam to nominate the members under the Act to the General Council and on receipt of nomination from the State Government Vide Letter No. JDJ (E)161/2006/169, dated Dispur the 27th Jan/2014, the General Council, Executive Council, Academic Council, Academic Planning Board and the Finance Committee of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam, have been re-constituted with the following members:

#### **General Council**

Sl. No.	Name and Designation	Section	Position
1.	Hon'ble Shri Justice Ajit Singh Chief Justice, Gauhati High Court Chancellor, NLUJAA	9 (1) (i)	Chairman
2.	Hon'ble Shri Justice JastiChelameswar Judge, Supreme Court of India	9 (1) (ii)	Member
3.	Hon'ble Shri Justice D.N. Choudhury Former Judge, Gauhati High Court	9 (1) (iii)	Member

4.	Hon'ble Shri Justice P. G. Agarwal Former Judge, Gauhati High Court	9 (1) (iii)	Member
5.	Prof. R. C. Barpatragohain Advocate General of Assam	9 (1) (iv)	Member
6.	Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil Vice-Chancellor, NLUJAA	9 (1) (v)	Member Secretary
7.	Shri Ranjit Narayan Deka Rector, Assam JatiyaBidyalaya, Noonmati	9 (1) (vi)	Member
8.	Shri Manan Kumar Mishra Chairman, Bar Council of India, New Delhi	9 (1) (vii)	Member
9.	Prof. R. C. Barpatragohain Chairman, Bar Council of Assam	9 (1) (viii)	Member
10.	Prof. (Dr.) Mihir Kanti Chaudhuri Advisor, Education Department, Govt. of Assam	9 (1) (ix)	Member
11.	<b>Dr. Amarjyoti Choudhury</b> Vice-Chancellor, Assam Down Town University	9 (1) (ix)	Member
12.	Hon'ble Shri Justice A.C. Upadhyay Director, Judicial Academy, Assam	9 (1) (x)	Member
13.	<b>Dr. D.N. Buragohain</b> Former Director, Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati	9 (1) (xi)	Member
14.	Prof. (Dr.) R. VenkataRao Vice-Chancellor, National Law School of India University, Bangalore	9 (1) (xii)	Member
15.	Smt T. Y. Das, IAS Chief Secretary, Govt. of Assam	9 (1) (xii)	Member
16.	Shri Samir Kumar Sinha Principal Secretary, Finance Department, Govt. of Assam	9 (1) (xii)	Member
17.	Smt Krishna Gohain Secretary, Dept. of Higher Education, Govt. of Assam	9 (1) (xii)	Member
18.	Shri S. K. Sharma LR & Secretary, Judicial Department, Govt. of Assam	9 (1) (xii)	Member
19.	Shri. Miftahuddin Ahmed Registrar, NLUJAA	9 (1) (xiii)	Member
20.	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore Professor of Law, NLUJAA	9 (1) (xiv)	Member

on'ble Shri Justice Hrishikesh Roy dge, Gauhati High Court, Guwahati	9 (1) (xv)	Member	

#### **Executive Council**

Sl. No.	Name and Designation	Section	Position
1.	Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil Vice-Chancellor, NLUJAA	11 (1) (i)	Chairman
2.	Shri Apurba Kumar Sharma Ex-Chairman, Executive Committee, Bar Council of India, Guwahati, Assam	11 (1) (ii)	Member
3.	Prof. R. C. Barpatragohain Chairman, Bar Council of Assam	11 (1) (iii)	Member
4.	Hon'ble Shri Justice A.K. Goswami Judge, Gauhati High Court, Guwahati	11 (1) (iv)	Member
5.	Shri Samir Kumar Sinha Principal Secretary, Finance Department, Government of Assam	11 (1) (v)	Member
6.	Shri S. K. Sharma Legal Remembrancer and Secretary, Judicial Department, Government of Assam	11 (1) (vi)	Member
7.	Shri Robin Phukan Registrar General, Gauhati High Court	11 (1) (vii)	Member
8.	Smt. Krishna Gohain, IAS Secretary, Department of Higher Education, Assam Secretariat, Government of Assam	11 (1) (viii)	Member
9.	Shri Tapan Chandra Sharma Secretary, Personnel Department, Assam Secretariat, Government of Assam	11 (1) (ix)	Member
10.	Shri Miftahuddin Ahmed Registrar, NLUJAA	11 (1) (x) 11 (1) (xi)	Member
11.	Shri S. P. Moitra District and Sessions Judge, Kamrup District	11 (1) (xi)	Member
12.	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore Professor of Law, NLUJAA	11 (1) (xii)	Member
13.	Dr. Ishrat Hussain Associate Professor of Law, NLUJAA	11 (1) (xii)	Member

14.	Dr. Topi Basar Associate Professor of Law, NLUJAA	11 (1) (xii)	Member	
-----	------------------------------------------------------	-----------------	--------	--

#### **Academic Council**

Sl. No.	Name and Designation	Section	Position
1.	Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil Vice-Chancellor, Chairperson, NLUJAA	13 (1) (i)	Chairman
2.	Hon'ble Shri Justice SumanShyam Judge, Gauhati High Court	13 (1) (ii)	Member
3.	Shri Robin Phukan Registrar General, Gauhati High Court	13 (1) (iii)	Member
4.	Shri Miftahuddin Ahmed Registrar, NLUJAA	13 (1) (iv)	Member
5.	Prof. (Dr.) Paramjit S. Jaswal Vice-Chancellor, Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala	13 (1) (v)	Member
6.	Prof. (Dr.) R. VenkataRao Vice-Chancellor, National Law School of India University, Bangalore	13 (1) (v)	Member
7.	Prof. (Dr.) Faizan Mustafa Vice-Chancellor, NALSAR University of Law, Hyderabad	13 (1) (v)	Member
8.	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore Professor of Law and Ph.D. Coordinator, NLUJAA	13 (1) (vi)	Member
9.	Dr. Topi Basar Associate Professor of Law and LL.M. Coordinator, NLUJAA	13 (1) (vi)	Member
10.	Prof. (Dr.) Anirudh Prasad Professor of Law and B.A.,LL.B. Coordinator, NLUJAA	13 (1) (vi)	Member
11.	Dr. Diptimoni Boruah Associate Professor of Law, NLUJAA	13 (1) (vii)	Member
12.	Shri Chiradeep Basak Assistant Professor of Law, NLUJAA	13 (1) (viii)	Member
13.	<b>Dr. Mukund Sharda</b> Principal, BharatiVidyapeeth, Pune	13 (1) (ix)	Member

14.	Prof. (Dr.) R.C. Barpatragohain Chairman, Bar Council of Assam	13 (1) (x)	Member	
-----	-------------------------------------------------------------------	------------	--------	--

#### **Academic Planning Board**

1.	Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil
1.	Vice-Chancellor, Chairperson, NLUJAA
	Prof. Ranbir Singh
2	Vice-Chancellor, National Law University, Delhi and Founder Vice-Chancellor, NALSAR
	University of Law, Hyderabad
3	Prof. M. P. Singh
3	Former Vice-Chancellor, WBNUJS, Kolkata and Former Chairperson, Delhi Judicial Academy, New Delhi
	Prof. Mool Chand Sharma
4	Professor of Law, Former Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Haryana, Former
	Member, Law Commission of India
	Prof. (Dr.) Gurdip Singh Bahri
5	Vice-Chancellor, Dr. Ram ManoharLohiya National Law University, and Former Dean,
	Faculty of Law, University of Delhi
6	Prof. (Dr.) R. VenkataRao
0	Vice-Chancellor, National Law School of India University, Bangalore
	Prof. (Dr.) Faizan Mustafa
7	Vice-Chancellor, NALSAR University of Law, Hyderabad
8	Prof. (Dr.) Paramjit S. Jaswal
	Vice-Chancellor, Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law, Patiala
	Prof. Manoj Kumar Sinha
9	Director, Indian Law Institute, New Delhi
10	Prof. (Dr.) R. C. Barpatragohain
	Advocate General of Assam and Chairman, Bar Council of Assam
	Prof. (Dr.) Sandhya Goswami
11	Professor of Political Science, Department of Political Science, Gauhati University,
	Guwahati

#### **Finance Committee**

1.	Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil Vice-Chancellor, Chairperson, NLUJAA
2.	Shri Miftahuddin Ahmed Registrar, NLUJAA
3.	Hon'ble Shri Justice A.K. Goswami Judge, Gauhati High Court, Guwahati
4.	Shri S. K. Sharma Legal Remembrancer and Secretary, Judicial Department, Government of Assam
5.	Shri Chinmoy Choudhury (Up to December, 2017) Former Advocate General of Assam and Chairman, Bar Council of Assam

6 Prof. (Dr.) R. C. Barpatragohain (Since December, 2017)
Advocate General of Assam and Chairman, Bar Council of Assam

#### **4.7.2**Statutory Committees constituted by the Hon'ble Chancellor of the University:

1. Library Committee		
Hon'ble Shri Justice Hrishikesh Roy	Chairman (Since 29 <sup>th</sup> March, 2017)	
Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan	Member (Since 29 <sup>th</sup> March, 2017)	
Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil	Convenor (Since 5 <sup>th</sup> October, 2016)	
Prof. (Dr.)Yugal Kishore	Member (Up to 22 November, 2017)	
Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed	Member (Since22November, 2017)	
Mr. Thangzakhup Tombing	Member	
Ms. Aparajita Dutta Hazarika	Member	
Dr. Kankana Baishya	Member	
2. Purchase Committee		
2. Purcha	se Committee	
2. Purcha Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan	Se Committee Chairman	
	T	
Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan	Chairman	
Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan Prof. (Dr.)Yugal Kishore	Chairman Member (Up to 22 November, 2017)	
Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan Prof. (Dr.)Yugal Kishore Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed	Chairman Member (Up to 22 November, 2017) Member (Since 22November, 2017)	
Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan Prof. (Dr.)Yugal Kishore Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Chairman  Member (Up to 22 November, 2017)  Member (Since 22November, 2017)  Member (Up to 27 October, 2017)	
Hon'ble Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan Prof. (Dr.)Yugal Kishore Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed Dr. Diptimoni Boruah Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Chairman Member (Up to 22 November, 2017) Member (Since 22November, 2017) Member (Up to 27 October, 2017) Member (Since 27 October, 2017)	

#### 4.7.3Committees constituted by the Vice-Chancellor of the University:

1. Admission Committee		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Chairman	
Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Member	
Mr. Nagabasaya	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
Dr. Mayengbam Nandakishwor Singh	Member	
2. Academic Manual Committee		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Chairman	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Dr. Topi Basar	Member	
Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Member	
3. Disciplinary Committee for Girls/ Boys		
Dr. Topi Basar/ Mr. K. Nagabasaya	Chairman	
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member	
Ms. Kasturi Gakul	Member	
Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath	Member	
Mr. Chiradeep Basak	Member	

4. Examination Committee		
	Convener	
Mr. K. Nagabasaya Dr. Topi Basar	Member	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member	
Ms. Aparajita Dutta Hazarika	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
•	on Committee	
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Convener	
Dr. Topi Basar	Member	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Mr. K. Nagabasaya	Member	
	of Studies	
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Convener	
Prof. (Dr.) Anirudh Prasad	Member	
Prof. (Dr.) N.S. Sreenivasulu	External Expert	
Prof. (Dr.) Bhaskar Kumar Chakravarty	External Member	
Prof. (Dr.) Nanigopal Mahanta	External Member  External Member	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath	Member	
Wii. Himangshu Kanjan Watii	Wember	
7. Moot Cou	art Committee	
Ms. Gitanjali Ghosh	Coordinator	
Mr. Dinesh Dayma	Member	
Mr. Saheb Chowdhury	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
8. Research Committee for Ph	a.D. Degree Programme 2016-17	
Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil	Chairman	
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Coordinator	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Dr. Topi Basar	Member	
Prof. (Dr.) K.I. Vibhute	Member	
Prof. (Dr.) V. Vijay Kumar	Member	
Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Member	
Prof. (Dr.) S.K. Bhatnagar	Member	
9. Student Bar Council Drafting Committee		
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Chairman	
Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath	Member	
Ms. Kasturi Gakul	Member	
Ms. Surabhi Dalal	Member	
Mr. Anubhav Atreya	Member	
Mr. Udit Singh	Member	
Mr. Subornadeep Bhattacharyya	Member	
10. Hostel Regulation Committee		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Convener	

D M 1 'CI II	N/ 1 C	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member Secretary	
Ms. Monmi Gohain	Member 2010)	
Mr. Hemakanta Chetia	Member (Up to January 2018)	
Mr. Pradip Kumar Sarma Ms. Sikhamani Talukdar	Member Member	
IVIS. SIKHAHIAHI TATUKUAI	Member	
11. Anti-Rag	ging Committee	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Chairman	
Dr. Topi Basar	Member	
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member	
Ms. Kasturi Gakul	Member	
Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath	Member	
Mr. Nayan Jyoti Patak	Member (Up to October 2017)	
12. Ph.D. Programme	Coordination Committee	
Prof. (Dr.) Anirudh Prasad	Adviser	
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Co-ordinator	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Dr. Topi Basar	Member	
Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
Mr. K. Nagabasaya	Member	
13. Food Exami	nation Committee	
Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath	Member	
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member	
Ms. Monmi Gohain	Member	
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Bhamu	Member	
Mr. Suyash Pranay Tripathi	Member	
Mr. Guarav Kumar	Member	
Mr. Shikhar Singh	Member	
14. Faculty Advisor o	f NLUJAA Law Review	
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member	
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member	
Mr. Saheb Chowdhury	Member	
•		
	of NLUJAA Law & Policy Review	
Dr. Topi Basar	Editor	
Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath	Co-Editor	
Ms. Kasturi Gakul	Co-Editor	
Mr. Chiradeep Basak	Co-Editor	
Ms. Aparajita Dutta Hazarika	Co-Editor	
16. Media and PR Cell		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Chairperson	
Ms. Aparajita Dutta Hazarika	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
Mr. Jyotiprasad Baishya	Member	
Mr. Kahnin Barman	Member	
Mr. Satyajit Deb	Member	

45.7.41014.044			
17. Internal Complaints Committee			
Dr. Topi Basar	Presiding Officer		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Member		
Prof. (Dr.) Sandhya Goswami	Member		
Ms. Nikita Barooah	Member		
Dr. Kankana Baishya	Member		
18. Editorial Committee	of Annual Report 2017-18		
Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed, Registrar	Chairman		
Mr. Thangzakhup Tombing	Convener		
Ms. Aparajita Dutta Hazarika	Member		
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member		
Dr. Kankana Baishya	Member		
Mr. Jyotiprasad Baishya	Member		
19. News Bulletin I	Editorial Committee		
Ms. Aparajita Dutta Hazarika	Chairman		
Dr. Kankana Baishya	Member		
Dr. Jyotirekha Bhattacharyya	Member		
20. Publicati	on Committee		
Mr. Miftauddin Ahmed	Chairman		
Dr. Ishrat Husain	Member		
Mr. Saheb Chowdhury	Member		
Dr. Kankana Baishya	Member		
Mr. Jyotiprasad Baishya	Member		
	Administrative Audit		
Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil	Internal Facilitator		
Prof. (Dr.) A. Lakshminath	External Expert		
Prof. (Dr.) T. Ramakrishna	External Expert		
Prof. (Dr.) N.S. Sreenivasulu	External Expert		
	demic and Administrative Audit		
Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil	Chairperson		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Co-ordinator		
Mr. K. Nagabasya	Member		
Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Member		
Dr. Topi Basar	Member		
Dr. Ishrat Hussain	Member		
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member		
	23. Internal Quality Assessment Cell (IQAC)		
Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil	Chairman		
Mr. Apurba Kumar Sharma	External Expert		
Mr. Lemli Loyi	External Expert  External Expert		
Prof. (Dr.) R. Venkata Rao	External Expert  External Expert		
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Member External Expert		
Dr. Diptimoni Boruah	Member		
Dr. Topi Basar	Member		
D1. 10p1 Dasai	MICHIUCI		

Dr. Ishrat Hussain	Member	
Ms. Namrata Gogoi	Member	
Mr. Thangzakhup Tombing	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
24. Student Grievance Redressal Cell		
Dr. Ishrat Hussain	Dr. Ishrat Hussain	
Dr. Mayengbam Nandakishwor Singh	Member	
Dr. Nandarani Choudhury	Member	
26. Subject Allocation Committee		
Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil	Chairman	
Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore	Member	
Prof. (Dr.) Anirudh Prasad	Member	
Mr. Miftauddin Ahmed	Convenor	

#### **4.7.4** Activities of Important Committees

#### 4.7.4.1 The Proctorial Board

The Proctor and the members of the board have acted vigilantly throughout the year towards the maintenance of discipline in the campus and the hostels of the University. Surprise visits have been undertaken by the members of the Board. Therefore, no incidence of gross indiscipline has been reported during the period.

#### 4.7.4.2 The Disciplinary Committee

The Convener along with the members of the Committee has constantly been on alert to keep a strict vigilance on the matters to maintain discipline in the campus. The Committee has been keeping an eye on all activities in the campus. Not even a single incidence of indiscipline has been reported during the period.

#### 4.7.4.3The Committeefor Prevention of Unfair Means and Malpractice

The academic environment has improved with imparting quality legal education with the result that not even a single case of malpractice or unfair means has been reported during the period under report. The Committee has undertaken special surprise visits during examinations to keep a strict vigilance on any unfair means or malpractice. The University is equipped with Anti-Plagiarism software which examines all the project reports and the dissertations submitted by the students. The software filters the contents of the project reports in accordance with the standards of National law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Academic Misconduct Regulations. There was not even a single case of violation of these Regulations during the period.

#### 4.7.4.4Report of the Internal Complaints Committee (2017-18)

1	Number of complaints of carried homogement received	mil
1.	Number of complaints of sexual harassment received	1111
	in the year	
2.	Number of cases pending for more than ninety days	nil
3.	Number of workshops or awareness programme	02
	against sexual harassment carried out	
4.	Nature of action taken by the employer or district	One previous case action is

officer	pending

The Committee organised a two day orientation programme on "Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment" for students and non-teaching staff on September 18-19, 2017 at the Seminar Hall, Administrative Building, NLUJAA. The Resource persons were Dr. TopiBasar (Presiding Officer, ICC) and Advocate Ms. Nikita Barooah (member, ICC).

#### 4.7.5 Visit of the Expert Committee to consider UGC 12(B) status to NLUJAA

University Grants Commission Expert Committee comprising of the following members for consideration under 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956:

Prof. (Dr.)P.Ishwara Bhat Vice-Chancellor, The West Bengal National University of Judicial Sciences, Kolkata	Chairman
Prof.(Dr.) Manoj Kumar Sinha Director,Indian Law Institute, New Delhi	Member
Prof.(Dr.) S.S.Chatterji Department of Law,University of Calcutta, Kolkata	Member
Shri Satish Kumar Under Secretary, UGC, New Delhi.	Coordinating Officer

The Committee visited the University for three days from March 25<sup>th</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup>, 2018 to have spot assessment of various infrastructural and other facilities available at the University. The entire NLUJAA fraternity including the management, faculty members, non-teaching staff and the students had interaction with the Committee members during the visit.

#### 5. LIBRARY

#### **5.1 CONTENT AND COLLECTIONS**

During the year, a total number of 811 books were added to the existing collection. There are two new additions to the University's electronic resources. Viz. Canadian Business & Current Affairs Database (CBCA), and South Asia Archive. Being a member of Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute, NLUJAA can now avail the subscription of CBCA, an online database. Canadian Business & Current Affairs (CBCA) Database is Canada's most comprehensive and diverse full-text online database that combines content from three focused databases: CBCA Business, CBCA Education, and CBCA Reference & Current Events. The South Asia Archive provides online access to millions of pages of rare primary and secondary sources from across the social sciences and humanities which becomes accessible via E-Shodhsindhu consortium.

The eight dissertations of LL.M batch 2016-17 were added to the University Library's Thesis and Dissertation section. The details are furnished below:

SL.	Name of the	Supervised By	Topic
No.	Student		

1	Anjanav Kumar	Dr. DiptimoniBaruah	Discretionary Powers of the
	Gogoi		Governor in the States of India
2	VarunaChakraborty	HimangshuRanjanNath	Parliamentary Privilege in
			India- An Analytical Study
3	KankanaChoudhury	Dr. TopiBasar	IP Protection of Traditional
			Cultural Expressions in India
			and South Africa- A
			Comparative Study
4	ParthSankarBiswas	HimangshuRanjanNath	Role of PIL in Protecting and
			Promoting the Rights of the
			Disadvantaged in India: A
			Critical Analysis
5	AnkuranBorkakoty	KasturiGakul	Rights of the Prisoners in India:
			A Legal Analysis
6	JitendraNathTiwari	Dr. Ishrat Husain	National Judicial Appointment
			Commission: A Critical Study
7	JitendraNathTiwari	SahebChowdhury	Secret Killings of Assam: A
		·	Debacle of Constitutionalism
8	BhargovBikashDutta	Dr. DiptimoniBaruah	Human Trafficking Relating to
		_	Women and Children with
			Special Reference to North-
			East Region

University Library subscribes 39 print periodicals including Journals and magazines. The collection of the Library has been enriched with 48 numbers of donated resources from eminent scholars, University faculty members and students.

#### **5.2 RENEWED SUBSCRIPTION OF E-DATABASES:**

The subscription of the following electronic databases are renewed for the year 2018-19

- Hein Online
- LexisNexis
- Manu Patra
- Westlaw
- DELNET
- SCC Online

#### 5.3 VISIT OF EXTERNAL STUDENTS IN THE LIBRARY

NLUJAA Library welcomes external students, enabling them to see the University Library as a place for them to learn and discover. Six individual external reader members from several local and national educational institutes i.e. NEF Law College, Tezpur University, etc. had visited the Library as part of their research activity.

#### 5.4 USER SERVICES AND BUILDING OPERATIONS

#### 5.4.1 Renewal of Subscription of Turnitin Anti-Plagiarism Software

The NLUJAA Library has renewed the subscription of Turnitin anti-plagiarism software to detect plagiarised materials submitted by students.

#### **5.4.2** Orientation Programme on LexisNexis Online Database

An Orientation programme was conducted by Lexis Nexis University students' representative on behalf of NLUJAA Library on April 20, 2017 where Ms Moitra Panchali, Representative of Lexis Nexis delivered a lecture on their improvised e-knowledge platform. The programme was initiated by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of NLUJAA. Faculty members and students were present at the programme.

#### 5.4.3 Library Orientation Programme, 2017

A three day Orientation session on University Library Services was conducted from August 10, 2017 to August 12, 2017 at 4.00 p.m. for the newly admitted students. The orientation programme was conducted in order to introduce all the e-resources and print resources as well as Library facilities to the new students

#### 5.4.4 Prof. Chia-Jui Cheng Collection

Prof. Chia-Jui Cheng, Professor of International and Comparative Law, Soochow University Law School, Secretary - General, Xiamen Academy of International Law and Asia Academy of Comparative Law visited National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on May 03, 2017 and donated books on International Trade Law, International Banking Operations, Space Law, etc. authored and edited by him to NLUJAA Library which is named as Prof. Chia-Jui Cheng Collection.

#### **5.4.5** Amendment of Library Regulations

The draft amendment of the Library Regulations is placed before the Executive Council and General Council for approval. The National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam Library (Amendment) Regulations as recommended by the Academic Council in its meeting held on March 18, 2017 and the Executive Council in its meeting held on March 21, 2017 were placed before the General Council in its Meeting held on April 19, 2017. The GC suggested that the final regulation be reviewed by the Hon'ble Member of the General Council, Dr.Amarjyoti Choudhury. The same is reviewed by the said member and accordingly finalized.

# **5.4.6** NLUJAA Digital Repository cum Digital Library underthe Initiative of National Digital Library of India (NDLI)

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam has signed the terms of reference of National Digital Library of India (NDLI), project of MHRD's National Mission on Education through Information and Communication Technology to develop a Digital Repository of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. The NLUJAA Digital Repository aimsto manage and integrate useful digital contents of the University and related to the University in a single platform to make those accessible worldwide in full text form whenever needed, to facilitate e-learning environment by providing access to thesis, dissertation, courseware and audio-visual lectures. NDL India is designed to provide support for all academic levels including researchers and life-long learners, all disciplines, all popular forms of access devices and to enable people to learn and prepare from best practices from all over the world and to facilitate researchers to perform inter-linked exploration from multiple sources.

#### 5.4.7 Reprographic Facility

The University Library offers new space for reprographic facility to the students enabling them to photocopy the special and reference collections inside the reference section.

### 5.5 THE DETAIL OF THE RECRUITMENT OF THE LIBRARY STAFF APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

Sl No	Name Of The Staff	Designation	Joining/Release Date	Nature Of Appointment
1	Britanjoy Basumatary	Library Assistant	01.04.2017	Regular
2	Sanjiv Deka	Library Assistant	01.04.2017	Regular
3	Narender Pal	Library Assistant	06.04.2017	Regular
4	Biswajit Deka	Library Intern	03.10.2017	Contractual
5	Gauri Kanta Das	Attendant	01.04.2017	Regular
6	Brahmadutta Baruah	Library Intern	09.09.2017	Discontinued as term was completed

#### **5.6 EVENT ORGANIZED**

The 2nd Book Exhibition was organised from March 05-07, 2018, by the University Library in the NLUJAA Library premises to facilitate the students and faculty members to select books for acquisition to the library, as well as to buy books for themselves. The participants in the Exhibition were three Book Agencies namely Book Corporation, Asia Law House and Unique Books. The exhibition was inaugurated by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil in the presence Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed (ACS), Registrar, on the 5<sup>th</sup> of March 2018. The exhibition covered the books dealing with subjects/courses run by the University.



#### 6. INTERNSHIPS AND PLACEMENTS

#### **6.1 INTERNSHIPS**

At the end of each semester, during the summer break (June-July) and winter break (December-January), the students of all the batches of B.A., LL.B (Honours) undergo internship for a period of four weeks in order to gain an insight about the applicability of law in different fields. The University has a broad scheme of Internship Training for students. The students go for Internships at various NGOs and also intern with lawyers and judges at the district level as well as at the High Courts and the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. The details of places where the students have undergone Internship Programme during the period under report is given below:

Sl. No.	Intern at
1.	Institute of Legislative Drafting and Research(ILDR), Delhi
2.	People's Union for Civil Liberties, Delhi
3.	Family Court-I, Kamrup, Guwahati.
4.	SPAC, Assam
5.	Madhya Pradesh Human Rights Commission
6.	O/O DGP, Uttar Pradesh
7.	Bihar State Legal Services Authority
8.	Link Legal India Law Services
9.	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade
10.	Institute of Legislative Drafting and Research(ILDR), Delhi
11.	Rajasthan State Legal Services Authority
12.	M/S. Sandersons & Morgans, Bhubaneswar.
13.	Advocate General Kishore Datta, Kolkata.
14.	Justice Joymalya Bagchi, High Court of Calcutta.
15.	District & Sessions Judge, Kamrup (M)
16.	Competition Commission of India, New Delhi.
17.	District & Sessions Court Merta (Raj.)
18.	NCPCR, New Delhi.
19.	Reach Shillong Ministries, Meghalaya.
20.	Advocate Deepak Mehrotra, High Court Lucknow.
21.	Special Judge (Excise), Buxar, Bihar.
22.	Delhi International Arbitration Centre, Delhi High Court.
23.	High Court of Madhya Pradesh, Jabalpur.
24.	Bihar State Legal Services Authority
25.	Aaranyak, Beltola, Guwahati.
26.	Competition Commission of India.
27.	UP State Women Commission.
28.	M/S. Shekhar Singh & Associates, Advocates, Patna
29.	M/S. V. K. Munshi & Associates, Raipur.
30.	Advocate Sidharth Luthra, Supreme Court of India
31.	Coal India Limited, Kolkata.
32.	M/S. Fox & Mandal, Solicitors & Advocates, Kolkata.
33.	Rajasthan High Court, Jodhpur.
34.	Mehrangarh Museum Trust, Jodhpur.

(Note: The list produced here is not exhaustive.)

#### **6.2 PLACEMENTS**

The alumni community is one of the strengths of the University because they are the brand ambassadors of this institution. Around 10 (Ten) students are engaged as Faculties in National Law Universities and other institutions all over the country. Many of them are working as Advocates and Associates at various Law Firms like Wadia Ghandy & Company, India Juris etc. Several students are pursuing their higher studies in NLSIU, Bengaluru, NALSAR, Hyderabad, NLU, Jodhpur, HNLU, Raipur, South Asian University, New Delhi, TERI, New Delhi, and TISS, Mumbai. Mr. Saptarshi Das is working as an Assistant Legal Advisor, ONGC, Mumbai. Ms. Ankita Sharma is working as a Civil Judge, Odisha Judicial Services. Mr. Shubham Vashisht is working as a Civil Judge in Manipur Judicial Services. Ms. Rashmi Patowary completed her LL.M. from King's College, London and is currently working at NLU, Jodhpur.

Details of placements of students are given in the Table below:

Name	Gender	Type of Relation with NLUJAA	Year of Admissi on	Present Position	Institute
Ms. Archana Ramchiary	Female	LL.M (Two Years Degree Programme)	2014	Advocate	Gauhati High Court
Ms. Debasree Debnath	Female	LL.M (Two Years Degree Programme)	2014	Assistant Professor of Law	Law College Durgapur, West Bengal
Ms. Rashmi Patowary	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Teaching Assistant, Faculty of Law	National Law University, Jodhpur
Ms. Shanshak Panwar	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Advocate	Rajasthan High Court Jodhpur
Ms. Hitesh Manglani	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Rajasthan High Court
Ms. Shivani Dutta	Female	LL.M (Two Years Degree Programme)	2012	Assistant Professor	IFIM Law College, Bangalore
Mr. Nitesh Dwivedi	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Lawyer	Delhi High Court
Ms. Ananya Deuri	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Tata Institute of Social Sciences
Mr. Prakhar Srivastava	Male	LL.M (one Year Degree Programme)	2015	Advocate	High Court Allahabad
Mr. Nishant Chauhan	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Associate	Kasana and Associates
Mr. Chiranjeev Gogoi	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Associate	India Juris
Ms. Bipasha Saikia	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	National Law University, Jodhpur

Mr.Irfan Hasieb	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Advocate	Gauhati High Court
Mr. Abhishek Chakravarty	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Director	Entrepreneurial Terrain
Ms. Dharmistha Dutta	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	National Law School of India University, Bangalore
Ms. Shradhanjali Sarma	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Research Associate	Studio Nilima
Mr. Manash Pratim Hazarika	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Advocate	Gauhati High Court
Mr. Partha Shankar Biswas	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate, Managing Partner, HR. Head	S C Biswas & Associates
Mr. Partha Shankar Biswas	Male	LL.M (one Year Degree Programme)	2016	Advocate, Managing partner, HR. Head	S C Biswas & Associates
Ms. Anindita Barua	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Legal Associate	Quislex
Ms. Mridusmita Sarkar	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
Ms. Nibedita Kalita	Female	LL.M (Two Years Degree Programme)	2013	Assistant Professor of Law	Nalbari Law College
Saranga Ballav Goswami	Male	LL.M (one Year Degree Programme)	2015	Advocate	Nagaon Bar Association
Ms.Shehnaz Aziz	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student (LLM)	National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
Ms.Divyani Singh	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Hidayatullah National Law University
Ms.Ravina Mishra	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur
Ms.Shikha Tiwari	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur
Ms.P.S. Chandralekha	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate, Delhi Bar Council	Delhi High Court , Supreme Court of India
Ms.Neha Poddar	Female	LL.M (one Year Degree Programme)	2015	Advocate	Gauhati High Court
Mr. Arka Dutta	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Associate	Tempus Law Associates
Mr. Falakyar Askari	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	The High Court of Judicature at Patna
Ms. Shayer Agni	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Student	School of Law, Rights & Constitutional

				1	Governance, TATA
					Institute of Social
					Sciences
Mr. Aditya Mishra	Male	B.A., LL.B	2012	Associate	Chamber of
Wii. Aditya Wiisiia	Maic	(FYIC)	2012	Associate	Mr.Sudhanshu Batra,
		(I'IIC)			Senior Advocate,
					Supreme Court of India.
Mr. Akash Bhamu	Male	B.A., LL.B	2012	Legal	District Education
Wii. Akasii Dilailiu	Iviaic	(FYIC)	2012	Assistant	Officer, Narnaul,
		(I'IIC)		Assistant	Mohindergarh
					(Department of School
					Education, Haryana)
Mr. Aishwarya	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Advocate	District and Sessions
Nigam	TVIAIC	(FYIC)	2011	7 id vocate	Court, Bhopal
Ms. Varuna	Female	LL.M (one	2016	Assistant	University of Science
Chakraborty	1 Ciliaic	Year Degree	2010	Professor	and Technology
Chakraborty		Programme)		Troressor	Meghalaya
Mr.Neil Dutta	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Associate	Wadia Ghandy & Co.,
Will tell Buttu	TVIAIC	(FYIC)	2011	7133001410	Mumbai
Ms. Arifa Sultana	Female	B.A., LL.B	2011	Student	NALSAR University of
Choudhury		(FYIC)			Law
Mr.Sheikh Affan	Male	LL.M (one	2015	Assistant	University of Science
Bakhtiar		Year Degree		Professor	and Technology,
		Programme)			Meghalaya
Mr. Aditya Singh	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Advocate	Supreme Court of India
		(FYIC)			1
Ms. Nishigandha	Female	B.A., LL.B	2012	Legal	QuisLex Legal Services
Paniphukan		(FYIC)		Associate	Pvt.Ltd
Ms. Soumya	Female	B.A., LL.B	2011	Student	South Asian University
Rajsingh		(FYIC)			
Ms. Ankita	Female	LL.M (Two	2014	Attorney	Integreon Managed
Sharma		Years		Associate	Solutions
		Degree			
		Programme)			
Ms. Paramita Das	Female	LL.M (Two	2014	Law	Career Launcher
		Years		faculty	Guwahati
		Degree			
37. 1.1. 5	3.7.1	Programme)	2011	<del> </del>	
Mr. Arka Dutta	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Associate	Tempus Law Associates
M. Dinal Kanan	M-1-	(FYIC)	2011	A ====================================	NI-42 1 I
Mr. Dinesh Kumar	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Assistant	National Law
Bhamu		(FYIC)		Professor	University, Assam
Mr. Contouch: Do	Mola	DATID	2011	of Law	Oil and Natural Cas
Mr. Saptarshi Das	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Assistant	Oil and Natural Gas
		(FYIC)		Legal Advisor	Corporation
Mc Khonione	Female	II M (Two	2012	Assistant	University of Science
Ms. Khanjana Hazarika	remale	LL.M (Two Years	2012	Professor	University of Science
11aza11Ka		Degree		FIOIESSOF	and Technology Meghalaya
		Programme)			1v10giiaiaya
Ms. Mita	Female	B.A., LL.B	2011	Legal	QuisLex Legal Services
Rajmohan	1 Ciliaic	(FYIC)	2011	Associate	Pvt. Ltd.
Mr. Ashish Shukla	Male	B.A., LL.B	2012	Junior	District and Sessions
Dinon Shaku	1,1410	(FYIC)	2012	Advocate	Court
	<u> </u>	(1110)		110,0000	23611

Mr. Abhinandan Boruah	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Advocate; Currently pursuing LL.M	Instituto Superior de Derechoy Economia ISDE
Mr. Archana Dhekial Phukan	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011		
Ms. Rajita Devi	Female	LL.M (one Year Degree Programme)	2015	Advocate	Gauhati High Court
Mr. Dinesh Kumar	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Student	University of Rajasthan
Ms. Sumedha Choudhury	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student, Pursuing LL.M in Internation al Law	South Asian University
Mr. Gautam Krishna Deka	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	The Energy and Research Institute
Ms. Sunita Panth	Female	LL.M (one Year Degree Programme)	2015	Assistant Professor	Lovely Professional University, Punjab
Ms. Rachna Jha	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Law Clerk cum Research Assistant, DLSA	Delhi State Legal Services Authority
Mr. Noor Kutub Alam	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Vajiram and Ravi IAS Academy
Ms. Supriya Hasnu	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Diphu Judicial Court
Md. Gulam Ashraf	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Vajiram and Ravi IAS Academy
Mr.Umang Agarwal	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	High Court, Lucknow Bench
Mr.Aamr Zafar Khan	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Supreme Court of India
Mr.Swastik	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	National Law University, Assam
Mr.Aditya Singh	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Supreme Court of India
Ms. Jafreen Haque	Female	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	Rajiv Gandhi National University of Law
Mr.Krishnajyoti Deka	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Student	The Energy and Resources Institute, New Delhi
Mr. Dilip Kumar Meena	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Jaipur High Court
Mr. Abhishek Yadav	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Supreme Court of India
Mr.Manash Pratim Choudhury	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2011	Advocate	Gauhati High Court
Mr.Aditya Awasthi	Male	B.A., LL.B (FYIC)	2012	Advocate	Delhi High Court (Chamber No. 108)

Mr.Mohit	Male	B.A., LL.B	2012	Advocate	Chamber of Mr.
Daulatani		(FYIC)			Siddharth Yadav
Ms. Annweshaa	Female	B.A., LL.B	2012	Student	TERI School of
Laskar		(FYIC)			Advanced Studies
Ms.Sucheta Ray	Female	B.A., LL.B	2012	Associate	Enviro Legal Defence
		(FYIC)			Firm
Ms.Kamreen	Female	LL.M (Two	2013	Research	NEDFi
Hazarika		Years		Associate	
		Degree			
		Programme)			
Ms.Ankita Sharma	Female	B.A., LL.B	2011	Civil Judge	Odisha Judicial Service
		(FYIC)			
Ms.Simona Sahira	Female	B.A., LL.B	2012	Student	Hidayatullah National
Waheed		(FYIC)			Law University
Mr. Aditya Mishra	Male	B.A., LL.B	2012	Associate	Chamber of Senior
		(FYIC)			Advocate Sudhanshu
					Batra
Mr. Shubham	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Civil Judge	Manipur Judicial
Vashist		(FYIC)		/JMIC	Services
Mr. Aamir Zafar	Male	B.A., LL.B	2011	Advocate	Supreme Court of India
Khan		(FYIC)			

#### 7. CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT ANDINFRASTRUCTURE

A spacious building with the state of the art facilities is coming up on the Campus to house the library. 60% work of the construction of the new Library Building (G+3) has been completed. The civil structure, brickwork, inside plastering work up to 3rd floor is completed. The roof truss work, internal wiring, firefighting work and AC-ducting works are in progress.



Library Building under Construction

The construction of Grade III and IV Staff Quarters is under progress and 90% work is completed. These two buildings will be ready for occupation hopefully by June 2018. These two buildings are located in a separate campus very near to the main campus.

The Earth filling of the University land is under progress and 80% work is completed.



Grade -III and Grade-IV Staff Quarter under Construction

#### 8. ACTIVITIES AND AMENITIES OF IT SECTION

#### 8.1 NATIONAL ACADEMIC DEPOSITORY (NAD) IMPLEMENTATION

As per guidelines from University Grant Commission (UGC), National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam has signed the service level agreement on January 31, 2018 with NSDL Database Management Limited (NDML), one of the depositories for the National Academic Depository (NAD). NAD is a 24x7 online store house of all academic awards, viz. certificates, diplomas, degrees, mark-sheets etc. duly digitised and lodged by academic institutions / boards / eligibility assessment bodies. The Academic Awards of Graduates who received original degrees in 1st Convocation (Batches - B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) 2011, 2012 and LL.M. 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2016) have been digitised on the National Academic depository.

#### **8.2 IT ORIENTATION PROGRAMME**

IT Section conducted the orientation programme on IT facilities and services of the University for the newly admitted students of B.A., LL.B. (Hons) on August 9, 2017 in the Seminar Hall.

#### 8.3 WORKSHOP ON SOCIAL SURFING

A One-day Workshop was held on "Social Surfing" organised by IT Section, NLUJAA in association with Center for Social Research (CSR), New Delhi. The online safety to control the information shared by the users in the virtual space, information and solutions to concerns like trolling, cyber bullying, harassment, fake news, etc. were discussed by the participants. Ms. Pratishta Arora and Ms. Suhasini Mukherjee of CSR conducted the session.

#### **8.4 OTHER ACTIVITIES**

- Website and Logo of Centre for Disability Studies & Health Laws was formally inaugurated by Mr. Vinod Seshan (IAS), Former Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup (Rural) on May 15, 2017. The Website and Logo is designed by Mr. Satyajit Deb, IT Section.
- Website of Journal of Sports Law, Policy and Governance was designed by the IT Section and same wasinaugurated on September 13,2017 by Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor.
- Online 40 KVA redundant UPS system is installed and commissioned as the power backup for the University Server Firm and Computer Lab.
- Biometric Attendance system is implemented for University Staff.
- Payment Gateway service adapted for online payments.
- IP-EPABX system installed and commissioned.
- The University IT Regulations was prepared and approved by the Executive Council.

#### 9. ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

#### 9.1 B.A., LL.B. (HONORS.) FIVE-YEAR INTEGRATED DEGREE COURSE

#### 9.1.1 Student Strength

SEMESTER	MALE	FEMALE	STRENGTH
X	34	17	51
VIII	30	26	56
VI	38	27	65
IV	37	23	60
II	34	24	58

#### 9.1.2 Re- Opening of the University

The Academic Session 2017-2018 commenced on February 01, 2017 in the new campus at Amingaon, Guwahati. The students were provided with the concerned syllabus and course materials for the semester which were prepared by the faculty members and uploaded on the National Law University Intranet Portal.

#### **9.1.3 Admissions (2017-2018)**

During the period under report, admissions for the seventh batch of the Undergraduate Degree Course were held through the Common Law Admission Test CLAT-2017. The online examination was conducted by Chanakya National Law University (CNLU), Patna on May 14, 2017. Out of the 50,676 candidates who applied for CLAT 2017, a total of 47,108 candidates appeared for the online test. Out of the successful candidates, 58 (Fifty-eight) students took admission for the B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) Degree course at National Law University, Assam and 19 (Nineteen) students took admission for the One Year LL.M Programme. The academic session commenced on August 01, 2017.

#### 9.1.4 Orientation Programme, 2017

An Orientation Programme was held for newly admitted students and their parents/ guardians at the Seminar Hall, Administrative Block in the presence of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil, Faculty members and all the University Officers and staff. Students were introduced to the different Centres of the University, the existing facilities and rules and regulations of the University in the programme. They were encouraged to take part in various academic programmes and co-curricular activities.

#### 9.1.5 State-wise list of students admitted to undergraduate Degree Course:

Sl. No.	Name of State	No. of Students
1	Assam	14
2.	Bihar	06
3.	Haryana	01
4.	Jharkhand	01
5.	Karnataka	01
6.	Madhya Pradesh	07
7.	Meghalaya	02
8.	Nagaland	01
9.	New Delhi	01
10.	Rajasthan	08
11.	Uttar Pradesh	14
12.	West Bengal	02
	Total	58

## 9.1.6 Category wise break-up of seats of the students admitted to the undergraduate Degree Course

Sl. No.	Category	Male	Female	Total
1	General	29	21	50
2.	Scheduled Caste	-	01	01
3.	Scheduled Tribe(P)	03	02	05
4.	Scheduled Tribe (H)	-	02	02
5.	Specially Abled Persons (SAP)	-	01	01
6.	Permanent Resident of Assam	08	06	14
7.	Outside the state of Assam	26	17	43
8.	Outside the country		01	01

#### **9.1.7 Examination (2017-2018)**

In the Academic Session 2017-18, the Semester End Examination of B.A., LL.B.(Hons.) was conducted in May-June, 2017 for II, IV, VI, VIII and X Semester students. The Repeat Examination was held in August, 2017. The details of the same are furnished below:

9.1.8 Semester end examination of B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) June 2017

II Semester			IV Semester				VI Semester			VIII Semester				X Semester					
	Total Appeared Students:59			Total Appeared Students:65			Total Appeared Students:56				Total Appeared Students:58, Re-Reg-11			Total Appeared Students:54					
Code	Total App	Pass	Fail	Code	Total App	Pass	Fail	Code	Total App	Pass	Fail	Code	Total App	Pass	Fail	Code	Total App	Pass	Fail
2.1	59	59	0	4.1	65	65	0	6.1	56	56	0	8.1	51	47	4	10.1	58	58	0
2.2	59	58	1	4.2	65	63	2	6.2	56	56	56	8.2	51	48	3	10.2	58	58	0
2.3	59	57	2	4.3	65	65	0	6.3	56	46	10	8.3	51	41	10	10.3	58	58	0
2.4	59	59	0	4.4	65	64	1	6.4	56	56	56	08.4 /5 B.L.2	24	24	0	10.4/5 BL 4	27	27	0
2.5	59	51	8	4.5	65	65	0	6.5	56	50	6	8.4/5 CR 2	20	20	0	10.4/5 CR 4	17	17	0
2.6	59	58	1	4.6	65	54	11	6.6	56	56	0	8.4 /5 C.L2	28	26	2	10.4/5 CL 4	23	23	0
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8.4/5 EL2	-	-	-	10.4/5 EL 4	8	8	0
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8.4/5 HR 2	6	4	2	10.4 /5 HR 4	8	8	0
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8.4/5 IL2	16	9	7	10.4/5 IL 4	15	15	0
-	ı	ı	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	ı	ı	8.4/5 IPR 2	8	7	1	10.4 /5 IPR 4	18	18	0
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	8.6 PRJ. and Viva	51	51	0	10.6 PRJ. and Viva	58	58	0

In the Academic Session 2017-18 The Semester End Examination of B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) was conducted for I, III, V, VII and IX Semester in December, 2017.

#### 9.1.9 Semester end examination of B.A.,LL.B. (Hons.) December 2017

I	Semeste	er		III Se	emester			V Sen	nester			VII Semester			IX Semester				
	Total Appeared audents:			App	otal peared ents: 65				etal eared nts:57			To Appe Stude					Total ppeare idents:		
Co de	Total App	Pa ss	F ai 1	Cod e	Tota 1 App	Pass	Fail	Cod e	Tota 1 App	Pass	Fail	Cod e	Tota 1 App	Pass	Fail	Cod e	Tota 1 App	Pass	Fail
1.1	58	57	1	3.1	59	58	1	5.1	65	63	2	7.1	56	56	0	9.1	51	33	18
1.2	58	50	8	3.2	59	54	5	5.2	65	54	11	7.2	56	55	1	9.2	51	45	6
1.3	58	56	2	3.3	59	56	3	5.3	65	26	39	7.3	56	54	2	9.3	51	45	6
1.4	58	56	2	3.4	59	58	1	5.4	65	43	12	7.4/ 5 B.L.	18	17	1	9.4/ 5 BL 3	24	14	10
1.5	58	53	5	3.5	59	52	7	5.5	65	59	6	7.4/ 5 CR 1	32	32	0	9.4/ 5 CR 3	20	18	2
1.6	58	57	1	3.6	59	33	26	5.6	65	47	18	7.4/ 5 C.N 1.	36	36	0	9.4/ 5 CN 3	28	22	6
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7.4/ 5 EL1	6	6	0	9.4/ 5 EL 3	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7.4/ 5 HR 1	-	-	-	9.4/ 5 HR 3	6	4	2
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7.4/ 5 IL1	13	12	1	9.4/ 5 IL 3	14	12	2
-	-	-	-	-	-	ı	-	-	-	1	1	7.4/ 5 IPR 1	7	7	0	9.4 /5IP R 3	8	7	1
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7.6 PRJ. and Viv a	56	56	0	9.6 PRJ. and Viv a	51	51	0

#### 9.2 ONE-YEAR LL.M. DEGREE PROGRAMME

#### 9.2.1 Admissions (2017 - 2018)

During the period under report, admissions for the One Year LL.M. Degree Programme were made through the Common Law Admission Test-2017. A total number of 19 (Nineteen) students were admitted into the OneYear LL.M. Degree Programme. The academic session commenced on August 01, 2017.

#### 9.2.2 Student Strength

CURRENT BATCH	CURRENT SEMESTER	MALE	FEMALE	CLASS STRENGTH
LL.M. ONE YEAR 2017-18	II SEMESTER	5	14	19

#### 9.2.3 State-wise list of students admitted to One Year LL.M. Degree programme:

Sl. No.	Name of State	No. of Students
1.	Assam	17
2.	Meghalaya	01
3.	Nagaland	01
	Total	19

#### 9.2.4 Category wise break-up of seats of the One-Year LL.M. Degree programme:

Sl. No.	Category	Male	Female	Total
1.	General	04	12	16
2.	OBC	-	01	01
3.	ST (H)	01	01	02
	TOTAL		19	

#### 9.2.5 Examination

The Semester End Examination for compulsory papers for the students of the One Year LL.M. Programme was conducted in October 2017. The examination for the optional papers and Seminar papers were held in the month of December, 2017. Out of 19 (nineteen) students four (04) students have failed in 1.2 CPL, others had cleared in all the subjects.

#### 9.3 Ph.D. PROGRAMME

Ph.D. course work was conducted and the declaration of results of Ph.D. course work Theory and Viva- Voce Examination was done on June 16, 2017. The date of the Registration for Ph.D. was November 30, 2017.

#### 9.3.1 Research Committee

The Research Committee consisting of seven members was constituted on 30.11.2015 as per The National Law University, Assam Regulations Relating to Ph.D. (Doctor of Philosophy). The term of this Research Committee expired on 30.11.2016 and a new Research Committee has been constituted for the year 2016-2017.

## 9.3.2 Composition of the Committee

Prof. J.S.Patil Hon'ble Vice Chancellor - Chairman

Prof. Yugal. Kishore, NLUJAA - Chief Co-ordinator

Dr. Diptimoni Boruah, NLUJAA - Co-ordinator

Dr. Topi Basar, NLUJAA - Member

Dr. Ishrat Husain, NLUJAA - Member

Prof. K.I. Vibhute, IIT Kharagpur - Member

Prof. V. Vijaykumar, NLSIU, Bangalore - Member

Prof.S.K. Bhatnagar, Ambedkar University of Legal Research, Lucknow - Member

## 9.3.3 Details of Ph.D. Students and their Guides

The table given below shows the 16(Sixteen) research scholars along with the names of their supervisors:

Name	Supervisor
Ms. Juri Goswami	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore
Ms. Mayashree Gharphalia	Dr. Diptimoni Boruah
Ms. Wazida Rahman	Dr. Ishrat Husain
Ms. Pooja Sinha	Dr. Ishrat Husain
Ms. Monmi Gohain	Dr. Ishrat Husain
Mr. Thangzakhup Tombing	Dr. Ishrat Husain
Ms. Hemangini Sharma	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore
Mr. Abdul Kuddus	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore
Mr. Rishov Jyoti Borah	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore
Ms. Nikita Barooah	Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore
Ms. Dolorina Pathak Hazarika	Dr. Ishrat Husain
Ms. Daffne Tamang	Dr. Topi Basar
Ms. Mousumi G. Dutta	Dr. Diptimoni Boruah
Ms. Jewari Deka Narzi	Dr. Diptimoni Boruah
Ms. Gaurabjyoti Sharma	Dr. Topi Basar
Ms. Pingki Sarma	Dr. Topi Basar

## 10. UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS

- 1. NLUA LAW & POLICY REVIEW, ISSN 2455-8672
- 2. NLUA LAW REVIEW, ISSN: 2455-8680
- 3. CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL LAW, ADVOCACY AND RESEARCH, GREEN ADVOCATE ISSN 2455-4651
- 4. CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL LAW, ADVOCACY AND RESEARCH, LEX TERRA, ISSN 2455-0965
- 5. NLUA CENTRE FOR CHILD RIGHTS BROCHURE
- 6. NYAYALOK, NEWS BULLETIN, VOLUME I, ISSUE I
- 7. NYAYALOK, NEWS BULLETIN, VOLUME I, ISSUE II
- 8. CONVOCATION BOOKLET 2018

## 11. UNIVERSITY ACTIVITIES

## 11.1 NATIONAL FESTIVALS

## 11.1.1 Independence Day Celebration

The 71<sup>st</sup>Independence Day was celebrated by hoisting the National Flag in front of the Administrative Block. The Hon'ble Vice Chancellor and Registrar addressed the students, staff and faculty members present. It was followed by a cultural event held in the Seminar Hall where the students expressed their creative talents and love for their country to the best of their abilities by singing songs and reciting poems on patriotism.

## 11.1.2 Gandhi Jayanti Celebration

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam paid tributes to Mahatma Gandhi on the occasion of Gandhi Jayanti and to Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri, on his birth anniversary on 2nd October. Hon'ble Vice Chancellor and Registrar, NLUJAA addressed the gathering on the occasion. Faculty members and students delivered speeches on the occasion.

## 11.1.3 Republic Day Celebration at NLUJAA

The 69<sup>th</sup> Republic Day was celebrated at National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on January 26, 2017by hoisting the National Flag by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil in front of the Administrative Block. The Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Registrar, and senior faculty members addressed the staff, faculty members and students present.

## 11.2 STUDENTS ACTIVITIES

## 11.2.1 ADUJ 2017

ADUJ, (*Adwik Ujjapon*), was held with great enthusiasm on April 21, 22 and 23, 2017. The event was held in partnership with UNICEF focusing on the theme of Child Rights and promoted the same to the thousands who came for the fest. The event was inaugurated by Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ujjal Bhuyan, who was the Chief Guest for the event. The Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil, delivered the welcome address. Prof. (Dr.) Yugal Kishore, Registrar and other officials from UNICEF were also present at the inaugural ceremony. Bihu maestro Jina Rajkumari graced the ceremony by her enchanting performance. The historic occasion paved way for the participants to take part in a variety of colourful competitions including *Anuxandhitdya*- The Quiz competitions, Fabrico- Creative Writing, *Achintit*-Extempore Speech, Voice Choice – Singing Competition, High Voltage – Battle of Bands, Fiesta de Belle – Dancing Competition, Respawn- the Gaming competition, *Purvattar Samvad* - Parliamentary Debate, Model United Nations, *Aalekhya*-Photography Competition, *Aaga–e-Mehfil* – the Poetry Recitation competition, *Rahgeer* – Street Play. The festival also saw the amazing performances by EDM artist Dualist Inquiry, metal band Kryptos, and Indian folk rock band Indian Ocean.

## 11.2.2 Blood Donation Camp

A Blood Donation Camp was organised by the Student Welfare Committee and Health Centre of NLUJAA on August 15, 2017. The facilities were provided by the Narayana Superspecialty Hospital, Guwahati. It began around 10:00 am and continued up to 2:30 pm with a steady stream of donors throughout. A thorough medical check-up of potential donors was carried out and energetic juices and nutritious supplements were provided at the Camp. The blood samples were carefully sealed and transported to Narayana Super-specialty Hospital, Guwahati.

## 11.2.3 Orientation Programme for Student Bar Council Office Bearers

An Orientation programme was held for Student Bar Council office bearers at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on August 16, 2017.

## 11.2.4 Fresher's Party

Smt. Bijoya Chakravarty, Member of Parliament was invited as the Chief Guest on the occasion of Fresher's Party organised for newly admitted students in the year 2017 on September 14, 2017. Shri Hiren Chandra Nath, IPS, Commissioner of Police, Guwahati had also graced the occasion as a guest of honour.

## 11.2.5 NLUJAA-IDIA Food Fest

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam hosted inaugural Charity "NLUJAA-IDIA Food Fest" on November 21, 2017 to raise funds under newly unveiled "University Social Responsibility (USR)" Scheme.

## 11.2.6 ABHIVEERA - 2018

"Abhiveera – 2018", the First Sports Fest of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam was successfully conducted by the Sports Committee, NLUJAA and the allied members of the Organising Committee from March 08-10, 2018. The fest was officially inaugurated on the evening of March 08 at the NLUJA, Assam premises by Justice (Rtd.) A. C. Upadhyay (Director of Judicial Academy, Assam) in the presence of Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil and the Faculty Advisor for the Sports Committee of SBC, NLUA Mr. Himangshu Ranjan Nath. More than 14 colleges from across the Nation and more than 550 participants tested their mettle at the sporting extravaganza. Apart from the University premises the events were organised at different venues including the playground of IIT, Guwahati and the District Play Ground situated at Amingaon.



The Fest recorded some excellent performances by the participants. Achievers in the events are as under:

- Football: Winner- TISS Guwahati; Runners Up- IIT Guwahati
- Cricket: Winner- KC Das Commerce College; Runners Up- Lalit Chand Bharali College
- Basketball: Winner- CEC Institute; Runners Up- West Guwahati Commerce College
- Volleyball: Winner- NLU, Assam; Runners Up- NUSRL, Ranchi
- Carom: Winner- KC Das Commerce College; Runners Up- NLU, Assam
- Chess: Winner- Mrinal Kishore Jha (NLU, Assam); Runners-Up- Akash Pandey (NUSRL Ranchi)
- Table Tennis: Team Event: Winner- NLU, Assam; Runners Up- KC Das Commerce College
- Table Tennis: Singles: Winner- KC Das Commerce College; Runners Up- NLU, Assam
- Badminton: Men Singles: Winner Prateek (IIT Guwahati); Runners Up- Bishal Sarma (Narangi College)
- Women Singles: Winner- Nivedita Jha (NLUA); Runners Up- Pooja Singh (NEF Law College)
- Mixed Doubles: Winner- IIT Guwahati; Runners Up- NLUA
- Men's Double: Winner- IIT Guwahati; Runners Up- Lalit Chand Bharali College
- Bamboozled: The Quiz Competition: Winner Dipankar Sarma (NIT Silchar) and Akshay Seal (Hindu College); 1st Runners Up - Souvik Bhattacharya and Nayan Jyoti Medhi; 2nd Runners Up - Biswajit Sarma (GU) and Debashish Bashistha (Tezpur University)

The Festival ended with a closing ceremony cum prize distribution event held in the evening of March 10, 2018 at the NLUJA, Assam premise. Mr. Mukesh Sahay, the Hon'ble DGP of Assam graced the occasion along with Prof.Armin Rosencranz, Professor of Stanford University, USA and Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed, ACS, Registrar of NLUJAA.

## 11.3 ORIENTATION PROGRAMMES

## 11.3.1 Orientation Programme on LexisNexis Online Database

An Orientation programme was conducted at the NLUA Library on April 20, 2017 where Ms Moitra Panchali, Representative of Lexis Nexis delivered a lecture on their improvised e-knowledge platform. The programme was initiated by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of NLUA. Faculty members and students were present at the programme.

## 11.3.2 Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) Orientation Programme

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) of the University organised a two day orientation programme on "Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment" for students and non-teaching staff on September 18-19, 2017 at the Seminar Hall, Administrative Building, NLUJAA. The Resource persons were Dr. Topi Basar (Presiding Officer, ICC) and Advocate Ms. Nikita Barooah (Member, ICC).

## 11.3.3 Orientation Programme on GST

Sri Dinesh Kumar Fuldiya, Asst. Commissioner, Goods & Services Tax (GST), Government of Assam along with his superintendent conducted orientation programme on GST at the NLUJAA on November 7, 2017.

#### 11.4 CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS

# 11.4.1 Consultative Workshop on Framing of Legislation for Assam Inland Water Transport

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in association with the Assam Inland Water Transport Development Society organised a one-day Consultative Workshop on Framing of Legislation for Assam Inland Water Transport, on August 21, 2017. The workshop was graced by Shri Vinod Kumar Pipersenia, Chief Secretary to the Government of Assam, Shri Ashutosh Agnihotri, Commissioner and Secretary to the Transport Department, Government of Assam, Shri Bharat Bhushan Dev Choudhury, Director, Inland Water Transport, Dr. Srinivas Chokkakula, Fellow, Centre for Policy Research, New Delhi and Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil, Vice-Chancellor, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. Eminent persons including Mr. Biju Oommen and Mr. Honey Gupta, officials of the World Bank, Prof. (Dr.) Chandan Mahanta from the Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati and other key officials of Inland Water Transport Department, Government of Assam participated in the workshop.

# 11.4.2 National Conference on "Addressing Violence against Children in North Eastern States and Sikkim"

Inspired by the Sustainable Development Goals (SDG), Centre for Child Rights hosted a two-day national conference on Addressing Violence against Children in North Eastern States and Sikkim on 22<sup>nd</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup>August, 2017. Addressing violence against children is one of the targets of SDG under goal 16 to achieve peace, justice and strong institution amongst stakeholders. The conference had participation from various states like Rajasthan, Karnataka, Bihar, Uttar Pradesh, Delhi, Punjab, Haryana, Meghalaya, Assam, Tripura, Mizoram, Arunachal Pradesh, Nagaland, Manipur and Sikkim. The occasion was graced by the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam and Mr. Vedprakash Gautam, Child Protection Specialist, UNICEF Officer for Assam.

## 11.4.3 Workshop on Social Surfing

A One-day Workshop was held on "Social Surfing" organised by IT Section, NLUJAA in association with Center for Social Research, New Delhi. Online safety to control the information shared by the users in the virtual space, information and solutions to concerns like trolling, cyber bullying, harassment, fake news etc. were discussed by the participants. Ms. Pratishta Arora and Ms. Suhasini Mukherjee conducted the session.

## 11.4.4 Two Day Workshop on Reservation Policy and Roster Maintenance

Workshop on Reservation Policy and Roster Maintenance was held on September 14 -15, 2017 for administrative staff of the University. Mr. Himanshu Ranjan Nath, Assistant Professor of Law (NLUJAA) was invited as the resource person on September 14, 2017. Mr. Nath deliberated on the history of reservation policy in India; the inception of the policy and the rationale behind the same were dealt with in detail on the first day of the Workshop.Dr. Biren Das, Registrar (Tezpur University) was invited as resource person on September 15, 2017. Dr. Das provided an intensive training on maintenance of institutional reservation roster. Different aspects related to preparing, maintaining and updating institutional reservation roster was discussed at length. It was an intensive exercise, in which all nuances pertaining to effective implementation of reservation policy as envisaged by GOI has been dealt with at length.

## 11.5 OTHER ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

## 11.5.1 Vision NLUA

VISION NLUA was prepared by the Vice Chancellor and submitted to the Hon'ble Chancellor on April 6, 2017. It is a new roadmap for the University. NLUA has developed this Vision document to contribute its might in transforming India into a knowledge super power by enabling itself with contemporary information and communication technology and other needed infrastructure facilities, enabling the faculty and students to engage in legal education activities in more effective manner. Vision NLUA is an ambitious project of the University, which if realised, will go a long way in building a world-class law university in the northeast region of India.

## 11.5.2 Official Web Portal of Journal of Sports Law, Policy and Governance

The web portal for Journal of Sports Law, Policy and Governance was launched on September 13, 2017 at Conference Room, Administrative Block, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Prof. (Dr.) J. S. Patil. The web portal was designed by Mr. Satyajit Deb, System Operator, NLUJAA and is maintained by him. Mr. Manvendra Singh Jadon, President, NESFIL played a major role in developing the contents of the website. Dr. Ishrat Husain, Faculty Advisor and team members of the North-East Students for the Furtherance of International Law (NESFIL) were present in the event. The JSLPG (Journal of Sports Law, Policy and Governance) is a peer reviewed open-access journal published under the aegis of North-East Students for the Furtherance of International Law (NESFIL), (an International Law Students Association (ILSA) local chapter) in collaboration with the National Law University and Judicial Academy Assam. The JSLPG is published bi-annually (May and December) in the niche area of International Sports Law,

Policy and Governance. The JSLPG is the first and the only journal in India of its type to encourage the study of Sports Law in the light of Policy, Governance and other allied issues.

# 11.5.3 NLUJAA Digital Repository cum Digital Library under the initiative of National Digital Library of India (NDLI)

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam has signed the terms of reference of National Digital Library of India (NDLI), project of MHRD's National Mission on Education through Information and Communication Technology on January 19, 2018 to develop a Digital Repository of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. The NLUJAA Digital Repository aims to manage and integrate useful digital contents of the University and related to the University in a single platform, to make those accessible worldwide in full text form to facilitate e-learning environment by providing access to thesis, dissertation, courseware and audio-visual lectures. NDL India is designed to provide support for all academic levels including researchers and life-long learners, all disciplines, all popular form of access devices and to enable people to learn and prepare from best practices from all over the world and to facilitate researchers to perform inter-linked exploration from multiple sources.

## 11.5.4 National Academic Depository (NAD)Implementation

As per guidelines from University Grant Commission (UGC), National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam has signed the service level agreement on January 31, 2018 with NSDL Database Management Limited (NDML), one of the depository for the National Academic Depository (NAD). NAD is a 24x7 online store house of all academic awards viz. certificates, diplomas, degrees, mark-sheets etc. duly digitised and lodged by academic institutions, boards and eligibility assessment bodies. The Academic Awards of Graduates who received original degrees in the First Convocation (Batches - B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) 2011, 2012 and LL.M. 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, and 2016) have been already uploaded on the National Academic depository. This will allow the graduates to retrieve their academic awards at any time and even allow employers and other person with prior approval of the concerned graduate to verify the authenticity of any academic award. Subsequently as per the guideline from the UGC, the NAD cell has been setup with the following members:

- 1. Mr. K. Nagabassaya, Chairman
- 2. Dr.NandaraniChoudhury, Member
- 3. Mr. JyotiprasadBaishya, Member and Nodal Officer

## 11.5.5 Second Book Exhibition at NLUJAA Library

A three-day 2<sup>nd</sup>Book Exhibition was organised from March 05-07, 2018, by the University Library in the NLUJAA Library premises to facilitate the students and faculty members to select books for acquisition to the library, as well as to buy books for themselves. Theparticipants in the exhibition were the three Book Agencies, namely, Book Corporation, Asia Law House and Unique Books. The exhibition was inaugurated by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) J.S. Patil in the presence of the Registrar, Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed (ACS) on March 05, 2018.

# 11.5.6 UNDP-GEF, NBA, NLSIU & NLUJAA Research Project on Strengthening Human Resources, Legal Frameworks, and Institutional Capacities to Implement the Nagoya Protocol

The UNDP-GEF Project on Strengthening human resources, legal frameworks, and institutional capacities to implement the Nagoya Protocolis a three year project that specifically aims at assisting countries in the development and strengthening of their national ABS frameworks, human resources, and administrative capabilities to implement the Nagoya Protocol on Access and Benefit Sharing. The project seeks to achieve this by a) strengthening the legal, policy and institutional capacity to develop the ABS Frameworks, b) building trust between users and providers of genetic resources to facilitate the identification of biodiversity efforts: and c) Strengthening the capacity of indigenous and local communities to contribute to the implementation of the Nagoya Protocol.

The implementation of the basic measures of the Nagoya Protocol in the participating countries is intended to unleash a wide range of monetary and non-monetary benefits for providers of genetic resources. Some of these benefits should be reinvested in the conservation and sustainable use of the biological resources from where the genetic resources were obtained. This will help in fulfilling one of the three objectives of the Convention of Biological Diversity. i.e. the fair and equitable sharing of the benefits arising out of the utilization of genetic resources, including access to genetic resources, transfer of relevant technologies and funding. The first phase of the project involved conducting Inception and Training the Trainers workshop aimed at training law professors/teachers and key persons from the industry in the fundamentals of the Biological Diversity Act, the Convention on Biological Diversity and the Nagoya Protocol on Access and Benefit Sharing and other legal and policy aspects affecting biological diversity and the ABS mechanism in India. This workshop was successfully carried out from the 12th to 16th February 2018 by the National Law School of India University on its campus.

Mr. Chiradeep Basak, Assistant Professor of Law was nominated for the said Master Trainer's program. His project proposal to pursue an action research has also been selected. The said action research will be carried out by the Centre for Environmental Law, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam under the coordinator-ship of Mr. Basak. A two day regional workshop will be organized at NLUJAA in 2018 for the same.

## 11.6 OTHER ACTIVITIES

# 11.6.1Visit of Sri (Dr.) Himanta Biswa Sarma, Hon'ble Finance and Education Minister, Government of Assam to NLUJAA

Shri (Dr.) Himanta Biswa Sarma, Hon'ble Finance and Education Minister, Government of Assam visited the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on August 25, 2017. Upon his arrival, the Hon'ble Minister had an earnest discussion with the Vice-Chancellor regarding the vision and the strategies to be adopted towards the development of the University. He conducted a tour of the campus to assess the capacity of the University as also of the imminent needs. He addressed the students and held an interactive session with them. His charismatic speech and incisive insights enthralled the students, faculty members and administrative staff who participated in the session. He addressed the issue of equal access to Justice for the common people who are always in a disadvantageous position. He also appealed to the academicians from the University to collaborate with the Gauhati High

Court in reducing number of pending cases through projects, internship etc. He urged that NLUJAA should have its own character and identity and take inspiration from India's ancient education institutions like Takshashila and Nalanda. The Hon'ble Minister assured the University to provide financial assistance for 300 bedded hostel, a playground and plantation of more trees in the campus. The visit opened up opportunities of strengthening the ties between NLUJAA and the Government of Assam and of forging collaborations with the Government of Assam, which would enable the University to stand in good stead.

## 11.6.2Diwali Celebration

On the occasion of Diwali on October 18, a small cultural event was organised at the University. The day started with a Rangoli Competition in the morning judged by Mr. Chiradeep Basak, Assistant Professor of Law. Vishal Ranjan and Manohar Rathor of 4th Year were awarded the First Prize of Rs. 1000/- and Nidhi Gupta and Group of 5th Year were awarded the Second Prize of Rs. 700/-. In the evening, students decorated the University premises with earthen lamps. This was followed by sessions of poetry, music and dance by the students.

## 11.6.3Free Health Check-up Camp at NLUJAA Health Centre

A health camp, sponsored by FHPL, was organised at Health Centre of NLUJAA on November 27, 2017 for the faculty and non-teaching staff members of NLUJAA. The main purpose was to maintain proper health of the University staff. Free general health checkup, R.B.S testing, B.P. test, E.C.G. tests were provided. They were directed for TSH, eye checkup as required. Total number of beneficiaries of the free health check-up were 43 (Forty-Three).

## 11.6.4 Celebration of International Women's Day

On March 8, 2018, International Women's Day was celebrated by the Centre for Gender Justice. It was a unique programme wherein twenty (20) female staff members of housekeeping and security services and five (05) women employed at NLUJAA canteens were felicitated for the service they render to the university.

# 12. FIRST CONVOCATION OF NATIONAL LAW UNIVERSITY AND JUDICIAL ACADEMY, ASSAM

The First Convocation of The National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam was held in a grand manner on February 25, 2018. A number of dignitaries including Hon'ble judges of the Gauhati High Court, judicial officers, distinguished invitees, Government officers, members of the General Council, Executive Council, Academic Council and other statutory bodies of the University took part in the Ceremony held at the new campus in Amingaon, Guwahati. Shri Sarbananda Sonowal, Hon'ble Chief Minister of Assam who was the Distinguished Guest sent his best wishes to everyone owing to his inability to attend the Convocation Ceremony due to unavoidable reasons. The ceremony began at 10:58 am with the arrival of the Academic Procession at the venue where the graduands were already

escorted in a spate procession. The Academic Procession was led by the Registrar of the University, Mr. Miftahuddin Ahmed<sub>ACS</sub>. The Procession comprised of the honourable members of the General Council, Executive Council, Academic Council and the distinguished guests. After the esteemed members entered the venue the National Anthem was sung. Then the Registrar of the University prayed that the Ceremony be declared open by the Chancellor. The Chancellor formally declared the opening of the Convocation Ceremony which was followed by the Welcome Address and Presentation of the University Report by the Vice-Chancellor.



In his address, the Vice-Chancellor, welcomed everyone and extended his greetings on the first convocation of the National Law University Assam. The Vice-Chancellor welcomed Hon'ble Mr. Justice J. Chelameswar, Judge, Supreme Court of India.He expressed his gratitude while recalling Hon'ble Mr. Justice J. Chelameswar's unstinted support and commitment to the development of the University and said that the University was blessed to have him as the Chief Guest to deliver the first convocation address. The Vice-Chancellor also extended a warm welcome to Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ranjan Gogoi, Judge, Supreme Court of India who was a Guest of Honour and expressed hope that his continued support would help in building NLUJAA as a prominent University. The Vice-Chancellor also welcomed Hon'ble Mr. Justice Arvind Bobde, Judge, Supreme Court of India and acknowledged Hon'ble Mr. Justice Arvind Bobde's keen interest in the overall growth of NLUJAA. The Vice-Chancellor extended a warm welcome to the Chancellor of NLUJAA, Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ajit Singh, Chief Justice of Gauhati High Court, and expressed his gratitude for the continuous guidance and his commitment to the development of the University which was unparalleled.

The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor presented the University Report called the "Journey So Far" of NLUJAA before the august gathering. The Vice-Chancellor acknowledged the continuous monitoring and support by His Lordship, the Chief Justice of Gauhati High Court who held fortnightly campus review meetings along with the Chief Secretary of Government of Assam and a team of dedicated Hon'ble Judges of Gauhati High Court, Judicial Officers, Government Officers, PWD Engineers and the teaching and non-teaching staff for the growth of the campus. The Vice-Chancellor also placed on record his visit to Soochow University Law School, Taipei in order to explore collaborations with important universities in China and Japan at their invitation on November 24-26, 2017.

Shri Justice J. Chelameshwar, Judge, Supreme Court of India, delivered the first convocation address and advised the graduates to render legal service without fear or favour and uphold the rule of law and justice. Shri Justice Ranjan Gogoi, Judge, Supreme Court of India, and Shri Justice Sharad Arvind Bobde, Judge, Supreme Court of India graced the occasion as guests of honour and shared their valuable thoughts on the occasion.



The Presentation of the Degrees and Medals commenced with the bestowing of the Degree by the Hon'ble Chancellor, Mr. Justice Ajit Singh, Chief Justice, Gauhati High Court.Altogether 148 Graduands of B.A.,LL.B. and LL.M were given their degrees. These include 54 from the first batch (2011-2016) of B.A.LL.B., 58 from the second batch (2012-2017) of B.A.LL.B., 6 from the first batch (2012-14) of two year LL.M., 2 from the second batch (2013-15) of two year LL.M., 8 from the third batch (2014-16) of two year LL.M., 12 from first batch (2015-16) of one year LL.M. and 8 from the second batch (2016-17) of one year LL.M.

# 12.1 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF TWO YEARS LL.M DEGREE FOR THE SESSION 2012 - 2014

SL. NO.	UID	NAME
01	SF0212001	JoyeetaRajkhowa
02	SF0212002	Khanjana Hazarika
03	SF0212003	Monti Gogoi
04	SF0212004	Sangeeta Barman
05	SF0212005	Shivani Dutta
06	SM0212006	TiluLinggi

## 12.2 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF TWO YEARS LL.M. DEGREE FOR THE SESSION2013 - 2015

SL. NO.	UID	NAME
01	SF0213001	Kamreen Hazarika
02	SF0213002	NibeditaKalita

# 12.3 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF TWO YEARS LL.M DEGREE FOR THE SESSION2014 - 2016

SL. NO.	UID	NAME
01	SF0214001	Ankita Sharma
02	SF0214002	ArchanaRamchiary
03	SF0214003	Paramita Das
04	SF0214004	Sukanya Baruah
05	SF0214006	Sahanaj Begum Choudhury
06	SF0214007	DebasreeDebnath
07	SF0214008	Chinki Agarwal
08	SF0214010	MinakshiGoswami

# 12.4 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF ONE YEAR LL.M. DEGREE FOR THE SESSION2015 - 2016

SL. NO.	UID	NAME
01	SF0215001	Deepshikha Gupta
02	SM0215002	Dhananjay Kumar Mishra
03	SM0215003	Himangshu Das
04	SF0215004	LalzikpuiiSailo
05	SM0215005	Sheikh AffanBakhtiar
06	SF0215006	Bobita Lama
07	SF0215007	SunitaPanth
08	SF0215008	Neha Poddar
09	SF0215009	Ruma Singh
10	SF0215010	Rajita Devi
11	SM0215011	Prakhar Srivastava
12	SM0215012	SarangaBallavGoswami

# 12.5 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF ONE YEAR LL.M. DEGREE FOR THE SESSION2016 - 2017

SL. NO.	UID	NAME
01	SM0216001	Anjanav Kumar Gogoi
02	SM0216002	AnkuranBorkakoty

03	SF0216003	AnurupaChetia
04	SM0216004	BhargovBikash Dutta
05	SF0216005	Kankana Choudhury
06	SM0216008	Partha Shankar Biswas
07	SM0216010	Yasser Iftikar Rahman
08	SF0216012	Varuna Chakraborty

# 12.6 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF FIVE YEARS INTEGRATED B.A., LL. B. DEGREE FOR THE SESSION 2011 - 2016

SL. NO.	UID	NAME
01	SM0111001	Aamir Zafar Khan
02	SM0111002	AbhishekYadav
03	SM0111003	Aditya Singh
04	SM0111005	Aishwarya Nigam
05	SM0111006	Amar Gope
06	SF0111007	Anindita Baruah
07	SM0111008	Anjanav Kumar Gogoi
08	SM0111009	Ankit Konwar
09	SF0111010	Ankita Sharma
10	SF0111011	Anoosha S. Panwar
11	SF0111012	AnurupaChetia
12	SF0111013	ArchanaDhekialPhukan
13	SF0111014	Arifa Sultana Choudhury
14	SM0111015	Arka Dutta
15	SF0111017	Benchilo Odyuo
16	SM0111018	Bryan BalathrangRynjah
17	SM0111019	Dilip Kumar Meena
18	SM0111020	Dinesh Kumar
19	SM0111021	Dinesh Kumar Bhamu
20	SF0111023	Dipali Rai
21	SM0111024	FalakyarAskari
22	SM0111025	Gaurav Mishra
23	SF0111026	Geetashree S. Kurup
24	SM0111027	GobinTaye
25	SM0111028	Hitesh Manglani

	T	
26	SM0111030	Jagdish Jena
27	SM0111031	Karan Nandi
28	SF0111032	Kasturika Bhardwaj
29	SM0111033	KaustavDebbarma
30	SF0111034	Leepika Dutta
31	SF0111035	Lipika Sinha
32	SM0111036	ManashPratim Choudhury
33	SF0111037	MitaRajmohan
34	SF0111038	Mona Gupta
35	SF0111039	MrinalikaKanwar
36	SF0111041	Nashrat Majid
37	SM0111042	Neil Dutta
38	SF0111043	P. S. Chandralekha
39	SM0111044	ParthUpadhyay
40	SM0111045	Partha Shankar Biswas
41	SF0111047	RachnaJha
42	SF0111048	RashmiPatowary
43	SM0111050	Saptarshi Das
44	SM0111051	Shashank Pathak
45	SF0111052	Shayer Agni
46	SM0111054	ShubhamVashist
47	SF0111055	SoumyaRajsingh
48	SF0111056	SukanyaGogoi
49	SF0111057	SupriyaHasnu
50	SM0111058	TanmaySinghar
51	SM0111059	Umang Agarwal
52	SM0111060	Utkarsh Pandey
53	SM0111061	Vishek Bhuyan
54	SM0111062	Yasser Iftikar Rahman

# 12.7 LIST OF STUDENTS WHO HAVE FULFILLED REQUIREMENTS FOR AWARD OF FIVE YEARS INTEGRATED B.A., LL. B. DEGREE FOR THE SESSION2012 - 2017

Sl. No.	UID	NAME
01	SM0112001	Abhinandan Boruah
02	SM0112002	Abhishek Chakravarty

03	SM0112003	Aditya Awasthi
04	SM0112004	Aditya Mishra
05	SM0112005	AkashBhamu
06	SF0112006	AnanyaDeuri
07	SM0112007	Ankit Singh
08	SF0112008	Ankita Pandey
09	SF0112009	Anoushka Singh
10	SF0112010	AnnweshaaLaskar
11	SM0112011	Arpit Singh
12	SM0112012	Ashish Shukla
13	SM0112013	Badapbor Arms Mawlieh
14	SM0112014	Bheem Singh Meena
15	SF0112015	Bipasha Saikia
16	SM0112016	ChiranjeevGogoi
17	SF0112017	Daisy Roy
18	SF0112018	Deboleena Dutta
19	SF0112020	DharmisthaDutta
20	SF0112021	Divyani Singh
21	SM0112022	Gautam Krishna Deka
22	SM0112023	Irfan Hasieb
23	SF0112024	Issa Sharma
24	SF0112025	JafreenHaque
25	SM0112026	JoydeepBordoloi
26	SM0112027	KrishnajyotiDeka
27	SF0112029	Madhumanti Ghosh
28	SM0112030	ManashPratim Hazarika
29	SM0112031	Md. Gulam Ashraf
30	SM0112032	MohitDaulatani
31	SF0112033	Mridusmita Sarkar
32	SF0112034	NichinkaUpadhyaya
33	SM0112035	Nishant Chauhan
34	SF0112036	NishigandhaPaniphukan
35	SM0112037	NiteshDwivedi
36	SM0112038	Noor KutubAlam
37	SM0112039	Paranjay Sharma
38	SM0112040	Raj Anand
39	SF0112041	Ravina Mishra

40	SM0112042	Saif Ali Khan
41	SM0112043	ShanshakPanwar
42	SM0112044	Sharan Kumar
43	SF0112045	Shehnaz Aziz
44	SM0112046	ShibamTalukdar
45	SF0112047	Shikha Tiwari
46	SF0112048	ShradhanjaliSarma
47	SF0112049	ShubhiJugtawat
48	SF0112050	Shweta Sachdeva
49	SM0112051	SimantaRabha
50	SF0112052	Simona SahiraWaheed
51	SM0112053	SomyadeepDwivedi
52	SF0112054	Sucheta Ray
53	SF0112055	Sujata Sarma
54	SF0112056	Sumedha Choudhury
55	SM0112057	Suresh Khadav
56	SM0112058	Swastik
57	SM0112059	Sweden Doley
58	SM0111049	SamprateevBorgohain

#### 12.8 GOLD MEDAL RECIPIENTS

The list of recipients of the Gold Medal are as follows:

## Master of Laws (LL.M) Two Years

- 1) Shivani Dutta, Master of Laws (LL.M.) for the Year 2012 2014
- 2) Kamreen Hazarika, Master of Laws (LL.M.) for the Year 2013 2015
- 3) Minakshi Goswami, Master of Laws (LL.M.) for the Year 2014 2016

## Master of Laws (LL.M) One Year

- 1) Sunita Panth, Master of Laws (LL.M.) for the Year 2015 2016
- 2) Partha Shankar Biswas, Master of Laws (LL.M.) for the Year 2016 2017

## **Bachelor of Laws with Honours (B.A., LL.B.)**

- 1) Saptarshi Das, Bachelor of Laws with Honours (B.A.LL.B.) for the Year 2011 2016
- 2) Aditya Awasthi, Bachelor of Laws with Honours (B.A.LL.B.)for the Year 2012 2017

The Convocation Address was delivered by Hon'ble Mr. Justice J. Chelameswar, Judge, Supreme Court of India. Hon'ble Mr. Justice J. Chelameswar began his speech by expressing his happiness at being associated with this University since its establishment. Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ranjan Gogoi, Judge, Supreme Court of India and Hon'ble Mr. Justice ArvindBobde, Judge, Supreme Court of India who were the distinguished Guests of Honour also addressed

the students' community and the graduating students. The Convocation was declared closed by the Hon'ble Chancellor and the hall rose for the National Anthem. The Ceremony came to a close after the Academic Procession retreated from the Convocation Hall.

## 13. UNIVERSITY CENTERS' ACTIVITIES

## 13.1. LEGAL AID CELL

On August 21, 2017, the Legal Aid Cell, organised a Legal Awareness Camp at Saraighat School, Amingaon, on August 21, 2017. In this camp the Para-Legal-Volunteers (as resource persons) of the Cell discussed and interacted on various legal issues, such as Consumer Protection, Cyber Stalking, eve-teasing, Child Rights, Child Labour, Domestic Violence, etc. in which 240 students and teachers of the school participated.

Ten Para-Legal-Volunteers and the Chairperson of the Legal Aid Cell participated in the National Seminar on "Role of Law Schools' Legal Aid Clinics in Facilitating Access to Justice" on September 30, 2017 at New Delhi, organized by the National Legal Service Authority. As a part of this seminar, LAC of NLUJA, Assam had to present the whole activities of the Cell since its inception.

On November 18, 2017, Legal Aid Camp was organised by Legal Aid Cell, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in collaboration with the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Sualkuchi Budram Madhab Satradhikar College, Sualkuchi at the College on November 18, 2017. Mr. Kamal Kumar Baishya, Deputy Commissioner, Kamrup Rural was present on the occasion as chief guest. The main agenda of the Legal Aid Camp was to make the audience aware of their rights and duties by way of presentations and skits being performed by the students of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. In pursuance of the agenda the students of ninth semester spoke on various legal issues like: (i) Fundamental Rights of Indian Citizens and non-citizens - presented by Debayan Banerjee; (ii) Public Interest Litigation - presented by Abhishek Dhar Karmakar; (iii) Legal Aid and Its Mechanisms under Legal Services Authorities Act, 1987- presented by Ipshita Bhattacharya. Students of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam also performed skits on Consumer Protection and Domestic Violence. This was followed by the filling up of questionnaire on legal issues by the audience sitting there.

The Cell has organized Legal Awareness Programme at Amingaon Bengali High School on March 28, 2018. In this camp the Para-Legal-Volunteers (as resource persons) of the Centre discussed and interacted on various legal issues, such as Consumer Protection, Cyber Stalking, Child Rights, Domestic Violence, etc. in which 120 students and teachers of the school participated.

#### 13.2 CENTRE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in association with the Assam Inland Water Transport Development Society organized a one-day Consultative Workshop on Framing of Legislation for Assam Inland Water Transport, on August 21, 2017. The objective of the workshop was to deliberate upon the various aspects of inland water transport in the State of Assam, and to invite suggestions from government officials, resource persons and academicians with regard to the formulation of legislation for the regulation of inland water transport in the state. The workshop was graced with the presence of Shri Vinod Kumar Pipersenia, Chief Secretary to the Government of Assam, Shri Ashutosh Agnihotri,

Commissioner and Secretary to the Transport Department, Government of Assam, Shri Bharat Bhushan Dev Choudhury, Director, Inland Water Transport, Dr. Srinivas Chokkakula, Fellow, Centre for Policy Research, New Delhi and Prof. Dr. J.S. Patil, Vice Chancellor, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. Eminent persons including Mr. Biju Oommen and Mr. Honey Gupta, officials with the World Bank, Prof. Dr. Chandan Mahanta from the Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati and other key officials of IWT, Assam participated. The workshop had three technical sessions which included presentations by inhouse team of researchers lead by Mr. Chiradeep Basak, Assistant Professor of Law of National Law University, Assam and an open-house discussion at the end of each presentation. The three technical sessions covered the economic paradigms relating to inland waterways and transport in Assam, the environmental and safety concerns which need to be taken into consideration along with discussions on the drafting of Memorandum of Association and Article of Association for the two companies to be incorporated to regulate ports and vessels for inland water transport. The sessions focused on the costs associated with inland waterways, the various existing legislations dealing with the regulation of ports, vessels and inland water transport in India as well as the guidelines on boat safety designed by the National Disaster Management Authority. Reference was also made to the good practices adopted by other countries with flourishing inland water transport systems, such as Germany, China, Brazil and Bangladesh. The researchers emphasized on the importance of including in the draft legislation, measures for the protection and preservation of endangered species inhabiting the river Brahmaputra. The researchers further drew attention to the fact that for the formulation of a legislation which takes into consideration the interests of all the stakeholders, coordination among the various departments of the Government of Assam is the prerequisite along with capacity-building and awareness programmes for training and skilldevelopment of stakeholders. The session ended with valuable suggestions from the officials of the Inland Water Transport Department as regards the training of the crewmembers and the regulation of vessels for personal use. Suggestions also flew in with respect to technical aspects related to the river Brahmaputra, such as the nutrient content, frequent flood situation as well as the concerns as regards dredging activities.

On March 10, 2018 Professor Armin Rosencranz, Stanford University, USA, delivered a 2 hour discourse to students of NLU, Assam on the topic 'Climate change, Energy and Equity.' With all the talks on climate change today, with nations realising the need to combat climate change and re-strategize on energy consumption methods, he elucidated upon how a very ambitious renewable energy plan/strategy by states may lead to consequential effects on the non-renewable energy sources of the planet, and also stated that the United States and India have taken regressive steps on climate change.

## 13.3 CENTRE FOR CHILD RIGHTS

## 13.3.1 Seminars/Workshops/orientation Programmes Conducted

- National Conference on Addressing Violence against Children in North-eastern States and Sikkim on August 22-23, 2017
- State Level Orientation Programme with DCPO's, LPO's and Counsellors on Support Services under POCSO Act, 2012 on October 27-28, 2017
- Day Long Orientation Programme for Jt. Directors of Health Services, Superintendent of District Hospitals and DPMs on Child Sexual Abuse on November 25, 2017
- Five Days Residential Workshop for the Chairpersons and Members of Child Welfare Committees of Assam on December 18-22, 2017

• Five Days Residential Workshop for the newly appointed Chairpersons/Members of the Child Welfare Committees of Assam on March 20-24, 2018

## 13.3.2 Technical Assistance provided by the Centre for:

- State Level Workshop on Beti Bachao, Beti Padhao (BBP) in Assam
- State Plan of Action on Sustainable Development Goal for Criminal Investigation Department, Assam and Department of Social Welfare, Assam
- Workshop on Implementation of the J.J Act & ICPS for Functionaries of District Child Protection Units (DCPUs)
- Capacity Building Of Acrna And Strategic Planning Exercise
- Regional Conference in the Effective Implementation of the Juvenile Justice
- Two-Days State Level Workshop for Police and Stakeholders on JJ Act, 2015 and POCSO Act 2012
- Training of the Police Officers at North Eastern Police Academy, Umiam, Meghalaya
- State Consultation organised by the Stop Child Labour (SCL) Programme
- Regional Workshop for Media Fellowship Award

## 13.4 CENTRE FOR DISABILITY STUDIES& HEALTH LAWS

The Centre for Disability Studies & Health Laws was formally inaugurated on May 15, 2017 with a primary objective to serve as a launch pad for participatory democracy for disability paradigm in unexplored region of north-east and other parts of India, conduct awareness programmes on issues related to disability sensitization in association with NGOs and social welfare and healthcare departments.

The Center for Disability Studies and Health Laws had conducted a lecture on social and behavioural aspects of disability rights activism by Mr.Arman Ali on October 16, 2017. Arman Ali is a famous Disability Rights Activist and the Executive Director of Shishu Sarothi, a pioneering not-for- profit organization on disability rights. In the said program, the faculties, students and volunteers of the Center had participated in the discussion on various aspects of disability rights advocacy. Mr. Arman Ali had shared various research activities that the center could take up to contribute to disability studies at the University. Overall it was a very enriching experience for both the faculty and the students of NLUJA, Assam, as it was first such lecture by a dignitary conducted by the Center since its inception.

The Center also issued a Call for Papers for submission to the Journal for Disability Studies and Policy Review (JDSPR), a peer-reviewed Journal to be published bi-annually.

## 13.5 CENTRE FOR GENDER JUSTICE

On March 8, 2018, i.e., International Women's Day, the Centre for Gender Justice has organised a programme wherein twenty (20) female staff members of housekeeping and security services and five (05) women employed at NLUJAA canteens were felicitated for the services they render to the university.

## 14. FACULTY ACTIVITIES/ ACCOMPLISHMENTS

## 14.1 ACTIVITIES OF VICE-CHANCELLOR

Date	Activities
03-04-2017	Condolence meeting for the Sad Demise of Prof. Gurjeet Singh, Founder VC
05.04.2017	NLUA
05-04-2017	Meeting with professors of Guwahati University to build collaboration to start
06.04.2017	Foreign Languages Department at NLUJAA
06-04-2017	Visited Chancellor's Office for VISION NLUA
07-04-2017	Courtesy visit of Dr. David Ambrose and Brig. Prasad
09-04-2017	Inauguration of 1 <sup>st</sup> Dr. Gurjeet Singh National Law University Assam Moot Court Competition
11-04-2017	Valedictory of Dr. Gurjeet Singh Memorial National Moot Court Competition at
1.5.04.204.	NLUJAA
16-04-2017	Discussion with Prof. Venkata Rao, Vice Chancellor, NLSIU Bangalore
	working out modalities of MoU between NLSIU and NLUJAA
18-04-2017	Inauguration of 2 <sup>nd</sup> National Moot Court Competition at Alliance University
19-04-2017	General Council Meeting
	Meeting with Faculty, Officers and Non-teaching staff
20-04-2017	Inaugural for Lexis Nexis Demo
	Meeting with HP
	Meeting with Faculty for Centre for disability Studies
21-04-2017	Chief Guest of the ADUJ Parliamentary Debate of the University
	Inauguration of ADUJ
	IPR Class of VI Semester
25-04-2017	Meeting with Mr Abani Deka and Arindam Chattergee of Bill Desk to establish
20 0 . 2017	payment gateway in NLU Assam
	Meeting with Vice-Chancellor, Gauhati University at Gauhati University
	campus regarding foreign Languages
26-04-2017	Ph. D. Class
27-04-2017	MoU Signing meeting with AASC
28-04-2017	With Prof. T. Ramakrishna for IPR class
29-04-2017	IQAC subcommittee meeting with faculty with officers
01-05-2017	Workshop on Law and Religion by Faizur Rahman and Flavia Agnes
02-05-2017	IPR class
03-05-2017	Visit of Prof. Chia Jui Cheng
04.05.2017	Review Meeting (Visit of CJ and CS)
04-05-2017	IPR class
05-05-2016	IPR Class
09-05-2017	IQAC meeting
15-05-2017	IPR Workshop Inauguration
	Centre for Disability and Health Law Inauguration
16-05-2017	IPR workshop
22-05-2017	Meeting with Prof. B Chakravarty, Tezpur University
23-05-2017	Meeting with Medication e-Solutions Ltd. Project Manager Mr. ParthaPratim
	Baruah and his colleagues Mr. Kishore Raj Kumar and Pranjal Sarma to
	automate student attendance and examination process at the National Law
	University and Judicial Academy, Assam.
24-05-2017	Visit to Patna for CLAT meeting
25-05-2017	CLAT Core Committee meeting
27-05-2017	Seminar at Global Royal University as a Speaker
29-05-2017	Meeting with Prof Gautam Barua, IIT Director for ICT enablement
30-05-2017	Meeting with Canara Bank officials

02-06-2017	Meeting with News Bulletin Committee
	Release of the students magazine at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam
05-06-2017	Meeting with Axis Bank manager for online fee payment of NLUJAA students
_	Environmental Day Plantation
06-06-2017	IQAC Meeting of Sub-committees to review the work progress on NAAC and
	AAA committee reports preparation
	Meeting with Union Bank officials
07-06-2017	Meeting of the non-teaching staff to develop administrative refinement based on
	the module prepared by the administration at the National Law University and
	Judicial Academy, Assam.
	Meeting with DC of Kamrup Rural, CEO of Zilla Panchayat and Additional DC
	to give final touch up to the Divisional Level Child Rights Conference in the
	Conference Hall of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
08-06-2017	Regional Conference on Observance of World Day against Child Labour 2017
	in Assam
	Hon'ble Mr. Justice Narayana Swamy, Chairman, Mahadayi Inter-State Water
	Dispute Tribunal, New Delhi visited the University.
12-06-2017	Meeting with Mr. Paul F Amos and Mr. Atul Agarwal of World Bank to work
	out modalities for drafting a Law on River Water Transit Regularly Authority of
	Assam as proposed by the Government of Assam. Plan to establish Natural
	Resources Study Center at National Law University and Judicial Academy,
	Assam with the help of World Bank and Center for Policy Research, New Delhi.
14-06-2017	Meeting with Chancellor at High Court, Guwahati
	Meeting with LR and Chief Secretary at Assam Secretariat, Dispur
17-06-2017	Delivered speech at the Workshop on Prevention and Rehabilitation of Victims
	of Trafficking on June 17, 2017.
19-06-2017	Meeting with Chief Secretary regarding MoU with Assam Government on Chief
	Minister's Good Governance Fellowships
20-06-2017	Faculty Meeting to constitute coordination committee to evolve MoU with
	Assam Government on Chief Minister's Good Governance Fellowships
	Brainstorming session with World Bank and Government of Assam officers on
	drafting the Inland Water Transit Regulatory Authority Act by NLUJAA
	research team. Participants included Mr. Bharat Bhusan Dev Choudhury,
	Additional State Project Director, IWT, Mr. Musfiqur Rahman, Joint Director, IWT, Mr. Biju NinanOommen, Senior Port Specialist, The World Bank, Mr.
	Manik Sarma, and Consultant of the project.
	Campus Review meeting with Hon'ble Chief Justice and Chief Secretary and
	other Judicial and Government officers at National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam
21-06-2017	Visit of Sri Vijay PanditDasa of Akshaypatra.
23-06-2017	Meeting at the Office of the Inland Waterways Authority of India with the
20 00 2017	Director and other officers along with the NLUJAA research team and Assam
	Government officers in the second brainstorming session to draft legislation for
	inland water transit regulation.
01-07-2017	Meeting with News Bulletin Committee, NLUJAA
04-07-2017	Selection Committee meeting at NLSIU Bangalore
05-07-2017	Selection Committee meeting at NLSIU Bangalore
06-07-2017	Visit to Cyber Law Center of the National Law School of India University,
	Bangalore and interacted with the Center Head Dr. Nagaratna
09-07-2017	Visit to Department of Law, Gulbarga University
17-07-2017	Meeting with Annual Report Committee
	Š
18-07-2017	Meeting with Event Manager for Convocation

24.07.2017	Meeting with Chief Justice
24-07-2017	NEJOTI Building hand over meeting
25-07-2017	Meeting with Chief Secretary of Assam at Secretariat, Dispur, Guwahati
26-07-2017	Meeting with Non-teaching staff regarding empanelment
04.00.2045	Campus Review meeting at NLUJAA
01-08-2017	Orientation programme of University: Inaugural address to the New students and their parents
02-08-2017	Interview for Teaching (contractual)
03-08-2017	Meeting with Inland Water with World Bank
	Meeting at Gauhati High Court with Chancellor, Chief Secretary, LR, RG and Other Judges
04-08-2017	Faculty and Officers meeting
05-08-2017	Opening the financial bid of catering in hostels under the chairmanship of Mr.
00 00 2017	Justice Ujjal Bhuyan
06-08-2018	Interview panel for Selection of Assistant Professor of Law (Contractual)
09-08-2017	Meeting with Mr Dinesh kumar Fuldiya IRS, Assistant Commissioner GST
09-08-2017	Meeting with Gauhati High Court catering services (Chamber of Justice
	UjjalBhuyan)
10-08-2017	Food Test lunch to select Caterer for the University
	Orientation to the Faculty on preparing of course material in a bid to develop
	professionalism.
11-08-2017	Preliminary meeting with Assam Inland Water Department officials along with
	my research team to organise workshop on Inland Water Regulatory Authority
	Legislation to be drafted by the National Law University and Judicial Academy,
	Assam 21st Workshop at IWT Office, Ulubari
12-08-2017	SBC Election formalities meeting with faculties
14-08-2018	SBC Election for the Academic Session 2017-18
	Oath ceremony of SBC of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
15-08-2017	Independence day Celebration(Flag Hoisting)
13-00-2017	Independence Day discourse at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam
16-08-2017	Meeting with Officers of Inland Water Department for organising Workshop on
10-08-2017	August 21, 2017
	Orientation programme for Student Bar Council office bearers at the National
	Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
17-08-2017	Executive Council meeting in the National Law University and Judicial
17-08-2017	Academy, Assam held on August 17, 2017.
18-08-2017	Visit to Bangalore
19-08-2017	Attended meeting CLAT-2017 Core Committee at NLSIU Bangalore
19-00-2017	Consortium Meeting  Consortium Meeting
21-08-2017	Inland Water Transport Regulatory Authority Workshop at the National Law
21-00-2017	University and Judicial Academy, Assam
	Meeting with Dr. Srinivas, Center for Policy Research, New Delhi for
	developing collaboration
22-08-2017	
22-00-2017	Inauguration of National Conference on Addressing Violence against Children in the North East and Sikkim
23-08-2017	National Conference CCR
24-08-2017	Workshop on Social Surfing organised by Center for Social Research, New
	Delhi. Ms. Pratishta Arora and Ms. Suhasini Mukherjee conducted the
25 00 2017	workshop.  Discussion on the new readmen for NI IIIAA with the Hen'hle Education
25-08-2017	Discussion on the new roadmap for NLUJAA with the Hon'ble Education
	Minister and Finance Minister and Finance Secretary

	Felicitation and Interactive Session with Sri (Dr.) HemantaBiswa Sarma,
	Hon'ble Finance and Education Minister, Government of Assam
	Luncheon meeting with Hon'ble Education Minister
29-08-2017	Meeting with PWD engineers to take up second phase construction of buildings
	in the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
30-08-2017	Meeting with officers of Judicial Academy
01-09-2017	Finalization of various requirements of students in a meeting with the Students
	Bar Council at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
04-09-2017	Visit Chief Justice and Government Official for review meeting Judicial
	Academy
08-09-2017	Felicitation to Prof. Ajaykumar, CNLU, Patna at the National Law University
	and Judicial Academy, Assam
09-09-2017	Research Review Committee meeting at the National Law University and
	Judicial Academy, Assam
	Felicitation to Prof. V. Vijaykumar, NLSIU, Bangalore and Prof. K. I. Vibhute,
	IIT, Kharagpur at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
11-09-2017	Interview for Library Intern
13-09-2017	Launching of official website of Journal of Sports Law, Policy and Governance
	at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
14-09-2017	Special Lecture by Dr. A. Nagarathna, Associate Professor and Cyber Law
	expert, NLSIU, Bangalore on Cyber Law (Two days)
14-09-2017	Presentation of books authored by Dr. Nagaratna, Associate Professor and Cyber
	Law expert, NLSIU, Bangalore during her visit to the National Law University
	and Judicial Academy, Assam
	Review meeting of the drafting of the Inland Waterways Authority Act at the
	National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
	Visit of Smt BijoyaChakraverty, Member of Parliament to the National Law
	University and Judicial Academy, Assam
15-09-2017	Interaction with Dr. Biren Das and Dr. Nagaratna
	Felicitation to Dr. Biren Das, Registrar, Tezpur University during his visit to the
	National Law University Assam to give orientation on roaster system to the non-
	teaching staff.
	Workshop on Reservation Policy & Roster Maintenance at National Law
	University and Judicial Academy, Assam
	Books donation by Dr. Nagaratna, Associate Professor, National Law School of
	India University, Bangalore to the National Law University Assam Library.
16-09-2017	IDIA conference at the Indian Law Institute, Delhi on Law and Creativity, at
	New Delhi
18-9-2017	Fresher's Party at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
20-09-2017	CLAT-2018 Core Committee meeting at Kochi
27-09-2017	Inaugurated Special Lecture Series at Alliance University's Law School and
	delivered a lecture on Legal Research and Legal System.
02-10-2017	Gandhi and Shastri Jayanti at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam
03-10-2017	Meeting with UPSC, New Delhi
07-10-2017	Meeting with AASU leaders
09-10-2017	Meeting with Chancellor at Gauhati High Court
10-10-2017	Prof. Annirudh Prasad, a distinguished author presented his two books published
10 10 2017	in Hindi.
13-10-2017	Faculty and Officers meeting to decide on adding additional section of B.A.,
15 10 2017	LLB from 2017-18 in the National Law University and Judicial Academy,
	Assam
14-10-2017	Special lecture by A. Subramaniym
17-10-201/	Special rectare by A. Subramaniyin

15-10-217	Delivered Convocation address by Prof. J.S. Patil at Apex Professional
13-10-217	University, Arunachal Pradesh
27-10-2017	Felicitation to DrDevidas Male, Dean, Faculty of Law, Gulbarga University, Kalaburagi, Karnataka during his visit to the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
	State Level Orientation Programme for DCPOs, LPOs and Counsellors on Support Services under POCSO Act, 2012 organised by the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
07-11-2017	Dr. Risham Garg, Assistant Professor, NLUD visited NLUJAA and delivered special lectures.
07-11-2017	Felicitation to Sri Dinesh kumar Fuldiya, Asst. Commissioner, GST and his superintendent during their visit to the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam for giving orientation on GST
08-11-2017	Interaction with representatives of CLPR, Bangalore for arranging a workshop on Constitutional History and Law Making at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
09-11-2017	Interaction with Mr Supratim Mitra of NSDL to make digital NLUJAA
10-11-2017	Visit Bangalore to attend meeting Acharya Law School Governing Council Meeting
11-11-2017	<ul> <li>a. Felicitation at the Aacharya Group of Institutions, Bangalore</li> <li>b. Acharya Law School Governing Council meeting</li> <li>c. Informal interaction with Acharya Group of Institutions officers</li> <li>d. Chief Guest at the valedictory of Millennial Farma Students Congress 2017 at the Acharya Pharmacy School, Bangalore on November 11, 2017.</li> </ul>
13-11-2017	Ms. Fwishali, research scholar from TISS, Mumbai interacted on her research project on comparative study of Human Rights in Maharashtra and Assam
14-11-2017	Ms. Pallavi Pareek and Ms. Esha Shekhar and deliver special lecture of ungender.com to work with NALUJAA in building Center for Gender Justice
16-11-2017	Visit Manipur University, Imphal
17-11-2017	<ul><li>a. North East Vice Chancellors Meet at Imphal</li><li>b. Cultural events at East Zone VC's Meet</li></ul>
18-11-2017	<ul> <li>a. Preconcluding Session of East Zone VC's Meet at Imphal to draft Resolutions of two days proceedings.</li> <li>b. With the education minister of Manipur</li> <li>c. Valedictory photo of North East Vice Chancellor's Meet</li> </ul>
21-11-2017	<ul> <li>a. Felicitation to Dr. ShaswstiChiudhury, a distinguished researcher in Economics</li> <li>b. Interview of Guest Faculty (Economics)</li> <li>c. Food Festival at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam organised by students.</li> </ul>
22-11-2017	<ul> <li>a. First meeting with the Registrar and staff</li> <li>b. Sri Miftahuddin Ahmed, ACS has taken over as new Registrar of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam</li> <li>c. Visit to Taipei</li> </ul>
24-11-2017	<ul><li>a. Paper presentation in the First Session at the Taipei Conference</li><li>b. felicitation to Indian Representative to Taiwan and other dignitaries in the Taipei Conference</li></ul>
30-11-2017	Meeting with Dispur Law College faculty Mr. JayantaChutiya, Secretary, Silver Jubilee Celebration Committee
01-12-2017	Attended meeting of Centre for Communication Governance (CCG) at NLU Delhi
03-12-2017	Silver Jubilee celebrations of Dispur Law College
08-12-2017	National Conference on the Theme "Paradigmatic Shifts in Law and Justice in

Т-	21\$ C (
To 10-12-2017	21 <sup>st</sup> Century: Challenges and Opportunities at Himachal Pradesh National Law University, Shimla
10-12-2017	Chairing the session on Administration of Justice and Contempt of court in the
	National Seminar
12-12-2017	Meeting for allocation of academic responsibilities at the National Law
12-12-2017	University and Judicial Academy, Assam
13-12-2017	Campus review meeting by Hon'ble Chief Justice, Chief Secretary, Director of
	Judicial Academy and other officers at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam to review the progress of construction activities on the
	campus.
18-12-2017	Participated in the Rally for Rivers programme and interacted with sadguru for
	supportingNational Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in developing
	law and policy for Assam Govt on river waterways regulation and management.
20-12-2017	Discussion with Dr. Amar Jyoti Kashyap, Environment and Solid Waste
	Management Specialist to develop comprehensive waste management system to
	make National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assama green campus.
21-12-2017	Purchase Committee meeting under the chairmanship of Mr. Justice Ujjal
22 12 2017	Bhuyan for IT enablement.
23-12-2017	Visit to Bangalore
29-12-2017	Special Lecture at Karnataka College, Dharwad as part of its Centenary Celebration.
11-01-2018	Meeting with Mr. Supratim Mitra, NSDL for signing MoU
11-01-2018	Meeting with Shri Basavaraj Patil Sedam, MP and Shri Chetry D. B. at Hotel
	Radison Blue, Guwahati.
23-01-2018	Convocation preparatory meeting at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam
23-01-2018	Campus Review Meeting with the Chief Justice, Chief Secretary, High Court
	Judges, Director of Judicial Academy, Judicial Officers and Government
	Officers at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
25-01-2018	Presenting mementos to Dr. Aparajita Baruah, Asst. Prof. of Law (Senior) and
	Dr. Shabeena Yasmin Saikia, Associate Professor of Sociology, Gauhati
2 6 0 4 2 0 4 0	University
26-01-2018	Republic Day celebration at the National Law University Assam
27-01-2018	Visit to Bangalore
30-01-2018	Meeting with CCR team
31-01-2018	Meeting with Mr. Pradeep K. Thakur, IFS, Govt.of Himachal Pradesh
01-02-2018	Commencement of Class for the Academic Year 2017-18
02-02-2018	Walk in interview for faculty position  Meeting with UNICEF delegates to review the progress of Center for Child
	Rights activities in the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
	External Purchase Committee Meeting (Tender Opening meeting)
03-02-2018	Presentation by event management groups to construct convocation function hall
03 02 2010	at the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam.
12-02-2018	Teaching Assistant Interview, NLUJAA
13-02-2018	Campus review meeting under the chairmanship of Mr Justice Ajit Singh,
	Hon'ble Chief Justice and Chancellor of National Law University, Assam
	Purchase Committee meeting under the chairmanship of Mr Justice Ujjal
	Bhuyan to finalise tender for first convocation of the National Law University
	and Judicial Academy, Assam
16-02-2018	Interaction with the faculty and students by Dr. Venkatrao and Dr. Jaswal
	Felicitation to Shri Justice Suman Shyam, Judge of Gauhati High Court, Dr
	Venkatrao, Vice Chancellor of NLSIU, Bangalore and Dr Jaswal, Vice
	Chancellor of National Law University, Patiala

	Academic Council meeting at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam
	Executive Council meeting at the National Law University and Judicial
17-02-2018	Academy, Assam
20-02-2018	Appointment with CM, Govt. of Assam
21-02-2018	Review Meeting of campus  Review of first convocation preparation at National Law University and Judicial
21-02-2018	Academy, Assam
	General Council meeting at the National Law University and Judicial Academy,
	Assam
24-02-2018	Inauguration of Judicial Academy, Assam
21 02 2010	Inauguration of Alumni Association of NLUJAA by Prof. Vijender Kumar,
	Vice-Chancellor, National Law University, Nagpur
25-02-2018	First Convocation of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
23 02 2010	Welcome address and University brief report
05-03-2018	2 <sup>nd</sup> Book exhibition of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
06-03-2018	Preparatory Meeting for the visit of UGC Committee to the National Law
	University and Judicial Academy, Assam
	Think India Assam in collaboration with Student Bar Council, NLUJAA has
	brought this talk (NagorikotaManthan) on the Topic of 'NRC,
	Citizenship Amendment Bill and Axom' by Shri Chinmoy Choudhury, Former
	Advocate General, Assam and Senior Advocate, Gauhati High Court.
	On 6th March 2018, 6.00 PM
07-03-2018	Inauguration of Sport Festival Abhiveera 2018, Chief Guest Justice A.C.
	Upadhyay
08-03-2018	International Women's Day celebration at the National Law University and
	Judicial Academy, Assam by honouring Housekeeping and security women
	personnel
09-03-2018	Felicitation to Prof. Armin Rosencranz, a lawyer and political scientist, has
	taught a variety of environmental policy courses at Stanford since 1995, and has
	received a number of teaching awards. Until 1996, Armin headed Pacific
	Environment, an international NGO that he founded in 1987. He is co-editor of
	Climate Change Science and Policy (2010). He visited the University to deliver
10.02.2010	lectures on Environmental Law.
10-03-2018	Closing ceremony of Sport Festival Abhiveera 2018, Chief Guest Mr. Mukesh
12.02.2010	Sahay, DGP, Assam
13-03-2018	Students meeting: The team representing NLUJAA comprising of Manisha
	Bharati, FlizahBelal and DebanjanaBhattacharjee in Rizvi Law College's 9th
	RLC Sequim Rizvi Memorial Moot Competition 2018 has been awarded with
16-03-2018	Runners up trophy.  Students of the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam, Mr.
10-03-2018	Animesh Bordoloi, Mr. Prannoy Joe Sebastian and Ms. Adrita Goswami are
	Runners Up in IDEATHON 2017 of UNDP and are awarded the grant of Rs.
	1,20,000=00 to implement their idea to reduce poverty in Assam through various
	innovative means. I congratulate the team for their achievement. This will be a
	flagship research project of NLUJAA.
	Meeting with Dr. Himanta Biswa Sarma, Hon'ble Education and Finance
	Minister, Government of Assam to thank him for the liberal grants provided and
	to discuss about financial support to complete the construction of buildings.
17-03-2018	First Board of Studies meeting at the National Law University and Judicial
	Academy, Assam (Expert Prof. SreenivasuluN.S.)
	Felicitation to Prof Ajaykumar, CNLU, Patna and Prof Srinivasulu, NUJS,
	Kolkata
19-03-2018	PAR scrutiny meeting at the National Law University Assam (Expert Prof. R.

	Venkata Rao)
20-03-2018	Welcome address in the 5 days residential Training programme for CWC
	Chairpersons and Members Organized by NLUA in collaboration with UNICEF
	at Hotel Lily
	Review meeting of the preparation for the visit of UGC Committee
	Visit of Hon'ble Member of Central Administrative Tribunal Shri
	ShreekantTerdal to the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
25-03-2018 to	UGC Committee visit to the National Law University and Judicial Academy,
27-03- 2018	Assam
29-03-2018	Inauguration of Career Guidance of SCAB Law College Raichur
	Man of the year award ceremony. I'm humbled by the Dr. M. Nagappa
	Pratishtan for the honour and it energised to work with greater vigour.

## 14.2 FACULTY ACTIVITIES/ ACCOMPLISHMENTS

## PROF. (DR.) ANIRUDH PRASAD, Adjunct Professor

#### **Academic Positions held:**

• Chief Co-ordinator, Academics

## **Membership of the Statutory Bodies of University:**

- Member, Academic Council
- Member, Board of Studies

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

• Member, Research Committee

## **Publications:**

- Baba Saheb B. R. Ambedkar, Justice K. Ramaswamy and Rohith Vemula, With Foreword by Prof. M.P. Singh, Chancellor, Central University, Haryana. ISBN 978-93-278-5
- Dharma- The Superb Word of the World. ISBN 878-81-925281-6-8

## DR. DIPTIMONI BORUAH, Associate Professor of Law

## **Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University:**

Member, Academic Council

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Finance Officer-in-Charge (Till 27 October 2017)
- Chairperson Centre, Clinical Legal Education and Legal Aid Cell

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- International Conference on Politics of Difference, Department of History, Assam University, Silchar, Sept. 22-23, 2017
- XXIX North-East India Geographical Society Biennial Conference cum Xi International Geographical Union Commission International Seminar, Feb. 8-10, 2018, B. Boruah College, Guwahati.

## **Publications:**

• 'The Role Of UN Security Council For Protection Of Human Rights: Interface Between State Sovereignty And Human Dignity', Seminar Proceedings, Human Rights in 21st Century

• 'The Immigration/ Migration Policy of the Government of India', 4th International Crime and Punishment Film Festival, Academic Papers on Migration, Published from Istanbul, Turkey, Vol. 1

## **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

• Resource person, Community Awareness Programme on Child Rights & Responsibilities to mark the Child Rights Day /International Children's Day on 20th Nov'2017 at Monpur location near Mirza organized by SOS Children's Village Guwahati

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

- Member of Peer Review Board of European Journal of Law and Management (EJLM), a monthly academic journal of Law and Management
- Organizing and participating following CCLELAC activities:
  - a. Participation in National Seminar: Ten Para-Legal-Volunteers and the Chairperson of the Legal Aid Cell participated in the National Seminar on "Role of Law Schools' Legal Aid Clinics in Facilitating Access to Justice" on 30 September 2017 at New Delhi, organized by the National Legal Service Authority. As a part of this seminar, LAC Assam had to present the whole activities of the Cell since its inception.
  - b. Legal Awareness Programme: The LAC organized Legal Awareness Camp at Saraighat School, Amingaon, on 21st August 2017. In this camp the Para-Legal-Volunteers (as resource persons) of the Cell discussed and interacted on various legal issues, such as Consumer Protection, Cyber Stalking, eve-teasing, Child Rights, Child Labour, Domestic Violence, etc. in which 240 students and teachers of the school were participated.
  - c. Legal Aid Camp: Legal Aid Camp was organised At Sualkuchi Budram Madhab Satradhikar College, Sualkuchi on 18 November 2017 by Legal Aid Cell, NLU Assam in Collaboration with the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Sualkuchi Budram Madhab Satradhikar College, Sualkuchi. The main agenda of the Legal Aid Camp was to make the audience aware of their rights and duties by way of presentations and skits being performed by the students of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. In pursuance of the agenda the students of ninth semester spoke on various legal issues as follows:
    - i. Fundamental Rights of Indian Citizens and non-citizens presented by Debayan Banerjee
    - ii. Public Interest Litigation presented by Abhishek Dhar Karmakar
    - iii. Legal Aid and Its Mechanisms under Legal Services Authorities Act,1987-presented by Ipshita Bhattacharya
    - iv. Skits on Consumer Protection and Domestic Violence presented by the IX Semester students of National Law University, Assam
  - d. This was followed by the filling up of questionnaire on legal issues by the audience sitting there.
  - e. Enrolment of Para-Legal-Volunteer: With the permission of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor of NLUA, the enrolment of 20 Para-Legal-Volunteers for the Current Academic Session has been done.
  - f. Legal Awareness Programme: The CCLELAC has organized Legal Awareness Programme at Amingaon Bengali High School on 20th March 2018. In this camp the Para-Legal-Volunteers (as resource persons) of the Centre discussed and interacted on various legal issues, such as Consumer Protection, Cyber Stalking, Child Rights, Domestic Violence, etc. in which 120 students and teachers of the school were participated.

## DR. TOPI BASAR, Associate Professor of Law

#### **Academic Positions held:**

- Coordinator, Centre for Post Graduate studies
- Editor, NLUJAA Law & Policy Review

## Membership of the Statutory Bodies of University:

- Member, Executive Council
- Member, Academic Council

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Presiding Officer, Internal Complaints Committee
- Member, Examination Committee
- Member, Research Committee
- Member, Centre for Disability Studies and Health Laws

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Presented paper on Tangible and Intangible cultural heritage and Intellectual Property Rights-Prospects and challenges at the "Policy Conclave: Reshaping the development discourse of Arunachal Pradesh" by the Government of Arunachal Pradesh on 8th 9th December 2017.
- Presented paper on Geographical Indication and its economic potential for Arunachal Pradesh, National Conference on "India's Act East policy: Needs and priorities of Northeast India and Myanmar at Jamia Millia Islamia, 12 to 14 March 2018, New Delhi.
- Workshop on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013" held at Chennai on 8th to 9th September 2017 by Indian Institute of Public Administration, Bangalore.

## **Publications:**

- Topi Basar, *Analysis of Nagoya Protocol from Traditional Knowledge policy imperatives*, 41 C.U.L.R. J 71-83(2017)
- Topi Basar, The Chancellor, Masters & Description of the University of Oxford & Description of Oxford
- Topi Basar, Traditional, Cultural Intellectual Property Right of indigenous people with special reference to Arunachal Pradesh. Eds. Manoj Kumar Sinha & JupiGogoi, *IPR and Human Rights with special emphasis on India*, 291 (The Indian Law Institute, New Delhi, (2018)
- Topi Basar, *Unlocking the marvels of Intellectual Property Right*", the Voice, Gauhati High Court Bar Association, 19(2017-18)
- Topi Basar, *Q&A Handbook on the University Grants Commission (Promotion of Academic Integrity and Prevention of Plagiarism in Higher Educational Institutions)*Regulations, 2018 (National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam, 2018)
- Topi Basar (Ed), NLUALPR J (1), National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam (2017)

## **Guest Lecture delivered/ Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

- Organized an orientation programme on "Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment" for students and non-teaching staffs on 18-19 September 2017 at Seminar Hall, Administrative Building at National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
- Moderated a panel discussion on sexual harassment of women at workplace organized by FICCI Ladies Organization, at Lily Hotel Guwahati on 8th November, 2017.

## **Any other Honors/Awards/Achievements:**

• Felicitated for being the first LL.M and Ph.D. in Law from Arunachal Pradesh on 8th March 2018 by the Arunachal Pradesh Women's Welfare Association, Basar Wing

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

• Allocation of project work and moot problem to IV year, Supervising LL.M. dissertation of two students, Seminar Papers of LL.M, Guiding two Ph.D. scholars

## DR. ISHRAT HUSSAIN, Associate Professor of Law

## **Academic Positions held:**

Convenor, Faculty Advisory Board, NLUALR

## **Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University:**

• Member, Executive Council

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Member, Board of Studies
- Member, Research Committee
- Member, IQAC, NLU, Assam
- Member, Centre for Disability Studies and Health Laws, NLUJAA Publications:
- Impact of Demonetization on the Exporters of Moradabad Brass Industry, Pragyaan: Journal of Law, ISSN 2278-8093
- Victimization of Accused and Law, The Indian Journal of Victimology,
- Impact of Demonetization on Workers of Moradabad Brass Industry, NLUA Law & Policy Review, ISSN: 2245-8672
- Unfettered Power of Trial Courts: Section 319 of Cr. P.C., Vidyasthali Law Journal, ISSN. 09754210
- Legal Protection to Contract Labour: A Judicial Appraisal. Journal of Social Science Research. ISSN- 2454-2636

#### **Publication:**

- Ishrat Husain, *Impact of Demonetization on Workers of Moradabad Brass Industry*, 3 NLUA Law & Policy Review. 84, (2017).
- Ishrat Husain, *Legal Protection to Contract Labour*, 3Journal of Social Science Research 86, (2017).
- Ishrat Husain, Impact of Demonetization on Exporters of Moradabad Brass Industry, 7Pragyaan 1, (2017)

## THANGZAKHUP TOMBING, Assistant Professor of Law

## **Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University:**

- Member, Purchase Committee, NLU, Assam
- Member, Library Committee, NLU, Assam
- Member, IQAC, NLU, Assam

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- PIO, NLU, Assam
- Coordinator, Finalisation of Annual Report Committee, 2016-17
- Coordinator, Chief Minister Good Governance Fellowship (Young Fellows)
- Convener, Annual Report Committee, 2017- 18
- Member, Centre for Disability Studies and Health Laws, NLU, Assam

• Member, Time- table In Charge NLU, Assam w.e.f. January 19, 2018

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Presented Paper titled, "North East Women and the Nuances of Commercial Sexual Exploitation: Critical Legal Analysis with Special Focus on the Tribal Women of Manipur and Mizoram", at International Seminar on Women and Law, January 13, 2018, ILI, N. Delhi
- Presented Paper titled, "Insurgency Movements in the North Eastern India and its Impact on the Women Folk: A Critical Legal Analysis" at the 40th All India Criminology Conference, January 19-21, 2018, GNLU, Gandhinagar
- Presented Paper titled, "Human Rights Abuse of Child Soldiers in North East India: A Critical Analysis of the Status of Child Soldiers in Manipur and Nagaland" at Two Day National Seminar on Child Rights and Future of Nation, Gujarat University, University School of Law, Ahmedabad... January 20-21, 2018
- Presented Paper titled, "Marriage and Divorce Law Among Indigenous North East Tribes of India: Comparative Study of Mizoram and Meghalaya" at Two Day International Conference on Interdisciplinary: Contemporary Research in Humanities, Social Sciences and Management Studies (COIN- 2017) organised by the Department of Humanities and Social Science, NIT, Meghalaya, 21- 22, July, 2017
- Presented Paper titled, "Legal Pluralism and the Notion of Rights of Child Among the Tribal Communities of NE India" at National Conference on Addressing Violence Against Children in North Eastern States and Sikkim, organised by NLU, Assam in Collaboration with UNICEF, Office of Assam, 22-23 August, 2017

## **Publications:**

- Thangzakhup Tombing, Marriage and Divorce Law among Indigenous North East Tribes of India: Comparative Study of Mizoram and Meghalaya, 2 NLUA L.R. 38-56, (2017).
- Thangzakhup Tombing, Reading Principles of Tribal Customary Laws of Marriage in Private International Law: A critical Analysis, 3 NLUAL.P.R.45- 64, (2017).

## **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

 Resource Person in Two Days, "National Seminar on Victims of Trafficking and Commercial Sexual Exploitation" at Legal Chamber, Govt. Mizoram Law College, 12-13 October, 2017

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

- Participated in Mini-course on "Comparative Private International Law" by Prof. Symeon C. Symeonides, 11- 13 September 2017, organized under the Aegis of the National Academy of Law Teachers, NLU, Delhi
- CLAT, 2017 Center Observer, Xtreme Wave, Imphal
- CLAT, 2018 Center Observer, Nongnil IT Consultant, Imphal

## Ms. KASTURI GAKUL, Assistant Professor of Law

## **Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University:**

• Member of the Academic Council w.e.f. 10th February, 2017 to 21st March, 2018

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Faculty Co-ordinator of the Centre for Gender Justice, NLUJAA
- Faculty Advisor, Literary and Debating Committee, SBC 2017-2018
- Co -Editor, Editorial Board Member of NLUA Law and Policy Review
- Time-Table In-charge w.e.f. 29th May, 2017 to 10th October, 2017
- Member of the Legal Aid Cell, NLUJAA
- Member, Disciplinary Committee w.e.f. 22nd August, 2017

- Member of the Research, Consultancy and Extension Sub-Committee for Academic and Administrative Audit
- Member, Nine Months Post Graduate Diploma Course Committee
- Co-ordinator VVIP Hosts , First Convocation of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
- Member, Press and Media , First Convocation of National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam
- Centre Observer, CLAT- 2018
- Member, Admission Committee, UG and PG Courses for session 2017-2018
- Member, Student Bar Council Drafting Committee
- Faculty Advisor, Student Welfare Committee, SBC 2016-2017

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Presented a paper entitled "Maternity Benefit Law in India: A Catalyst for Women Empowerment" in the U.G.C. Sponsored National Seminar on Women Empowerment and Changing Scenario of Women Education in North-East India organised by Department of Education, Rupahi College, Rupahi in collaboration with College of Education, Nagoan, Assam on 28-29 June, 2017.
- Presented a paper entitled "Acid Attacks on Women in India: A Legal Perspective" in the National Seminar on 'Human Rights and Global Challenges' organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Guwahati College in collaboration with UNESCO at Guwahati College on 20th -21st May, 2017.
- Participated in the Two days' workshop on 'Intellectual Property Rights' organized by the National Law University, Assam on 15th and 16th May, 2017.
- Participated in Two-day workshop on A-VIEW software organized by the IT Section, National Law University, Assam on 10th -11th March, 2017

#### **Publications:**

• Kasturi Gakul, *Ethics in Research For Excellence in Higher Education*, in EDUCATION, ETHICS AND EXCELLENCE 57 (MallikaKalita and NabanitaSarmah eds., 2017).

## **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

- Resource Person in the Workshop on POCSO Act, 2012 for School Principals and Teachers NGOs organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, Regional Centre, Guwahati on 7th April, 2017.
- Resource Person in the Workshop on POCSO Act, 2012 for Representatives of NGOs organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, Regional Centre, Guwahati on 20th April, 2017.
- Resource Person in the 60th Job Training Course for CDPOs/ACDPOs organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, Regional Centre, Guwahati on 2nd May, 2017.
- Resource Person in the Training Course in Departmental Proceedings organized by the Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati on 6th June, 2017.
- Resource Person in the Three-day Training Course in Departmental Proceedings organized by the Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati on 18th August, 2017.
- Resource Person in the Three-day Training Course in Departmental Proceedings organized by the Centre for Law, Justice and Human Rights, Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati on 5th September, 2017.
- Resource Person in the Sensitization Programme on "Protection against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace" organized by the Radhagovinda Baruah College, Guwahati on 9th September, 2017.

- Resource Person in the One –day training course on "Human Rights" organized by the Centre for Law, Justice and Human Rights, Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati on 21st September, 2017.
- Resource Person in the Orientation Workshop for CHILDLINE Partners of Assam organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, Regional Centre, Guwahati on 15th March, 2018.
- Resource Person in the Annual Lecture Programme on "Sexual Harassment at Workplace: Legal Protection in India" organized by Department of Education, B.Borooah College, Guwahati on 19<sup>th</sup>March 2018.

## Any other Honors/Awards/Achievements:

• Certificate of Honour at the Annual Aduj Poorvottar Samvad, The Parliamentary Debate Competition, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

• Orientation Course: Participated in the UGC sponsored Orientation Programme in the University Grants Commission- Human Resource Development Centre, Gauhati University w.e.f. 4th December to 31st December, 2017 and obtained Grade 'A'.

## HIMANGSHU RANJAN NATH, Assistant Professor of Law

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Coordinator: Alternative Dispute Resolution Centre, NLUJAA
- Co-coordinator: Centre for Child Rights, NLUJAA
- Co-coordinator: UGC 12B Visit Co-ordination Committee, NLUJAA
- Returning Officer: For the Election of Representatives and Office Bearers of Students' Bar Council 2017-18, NLUJAA
- Nodal Officer: For the MoU between NLUJAA and Assam Administrative Staff College Society, Guwahati.
- Co-Editor: NLUA Law & Policy Review
- Member, Board of Studies, NLUJAA
- Member, Legal Aid Cell, NLUJAA
- Member, University Food Examination Committee, NLUJAA
- Member, Academic Committee on 17 Point Action Plan, NLUJAA
- Member, Anti-Ragging Committee, NLUJAA
- Member, Disciplinary Committee for Boys, NLUJAA
- Faculty Advisor, Sports Committee of Students' Bar Council, NLUJAA

## Papers presented at the Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Symposium:

- Presented a paper entitled "The Saga of a Special Child: The RPWD Perspective" in the National Conference on Addressing Violence Against Children in North Eastern States and Sikkim organised by the Centre for Child Rights, NLUJAA in Collaboration with UNIFEF, Office of Assam, held on 22nd and 23rd August, 2017 at Guwahati.
- Presented a paper entitled "Judiciary as a Promoter of Sustainable Livelihood: The Indian Experience" in the XI International Geographical Union (IGU) Commission Seminar on Environment and Sustainable Livelihood organised by Department of Geography, B. Baruah College, Guwahati, held on 8th 10th February, 2018 at Guwahati.
- Presented a paper entitled "The Assam-Nagaland Boarder Dispute: A Socio-Legal Analysis" in the National Seminar on Need of Land Law Reforms in Assam in View of Rights of Indigenous People organised by Tezpur Law College, Assam, held on 23rd and 24th February, 2018 at Tezpur.

 Participated in the "Dissemination Conference on Clinical Legal Education in India" organised by the Human Rights Lawyering Project, National Law School of India University, Bengaluru on 24th November, 2018 at NLSIU, Bengaluru.

#### **Publications:**

- Himangshu Ranjan Nath & Falakyar Askari, *The Armed Forces (Special Powers) Act,* 1958, and Federal Conflicts, II (Winter Issue) Indian Law Institute Law Rev. 47, (2017).
- Himangshu Ranjan Nath, *Juvenile Justice Mechanism in India: An Assessment*, 3Journal of Social Science Research 63, (2017).

## **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

- Conducted One Session as Resource Person in the "Two Day Training Course on Reservation Acts" for the Officers of Govt. of Assam organized by Assam Administrative Staff College on 8th May, 2017.
- Conducted Two Sessions as Resource Person in the "Three Day Training on Court Procedure" for the Officers of Govt. of Assam organized by Assam Administrative Staff College on 5th June, 2017.
- Conducted Two Sessions as a Resource Person in the Three Day Training Course of Assam Govt. Officers on "Departmental Proceedings" at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 7th June, 2017.
- Conducted Two Sessions as a Resource Person in the Three Day Training Course of Assam Govt. Officers on "Capacity Building to Prevent Initiation of Court Cases" at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 10th July, 2017.
- Conducted Four Sessions as a Resource Person in the "Foundation Training of Mizoram Civil Service (Probationers)" at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 10th and 11th July, 2017.
- Conducted Two Sessions as a Resource Person in the Three Day Training Course of Assam Govt. Officers on "Departmental Proceedings" at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 19th August, 2017.
- Conducted One Sessions as a Resource Person in the Two Day Training Course of Assam Govt. Officers on "Assam ST/SC Reservation Act" at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 21st August, 2017.
- Conducted Two Sessions as a Resource Person in the Three Day Training Course of Assam Govt. Officers on "Departmental Proceedings" at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 6th September, 2017.
- Conducted Three Sessions as a Resource Person in the Four Week Foundation Course for ACS and Allied Services (Probationers) 2017 Batch of Assam Govt. at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 31st October and 1st November, 2017.
- Conducted Three Sessions as a Resource Person in the Four Week Foundation Course for ACS (Probationers) 2017 Batch of Assam Govt. at the Assam Administrative Staff College, Khanapara, Guwahati, Assam on 13th November, 2017.
- Conducted Four Sessions as a Resource Person in the "Five Day Residential Training Programme" for the CWC Members/Chairpersons of the State of Assam organised by the Centre for Child Rights, NLUJAA, at Hotel Bhargav Grand, Guwahati, Assam on 21st and 22nd December, 2017.
- Conducted Two Sessions as a Resource Person in the "Five Day Residential Training Programme" for the newly appointed CWC Members/Chairpersons of the State of Assam organised by the Centre for Child Rights, NLUJAA, at Hotel Lily, Guwahati, Assam on 23rd March, 2018.

- Conducted One Session as a Resource Person in the "Two Day Staff Workshop on Reservation Policy and Roster Maintenance" organised by NLUJAA for the Officers and Non-teaching Staff of the University at the University premises on 7th September, 2017.
- Delivered Lecture as a Resource Person in the "Two Day National Seminar on Victims of Trafficking and Commercial Sexual Exploitation" organised by Mizoram State Legal Service Authority at the Legal Chamber, Govt. Mizoram Law College, Aizawl on 12th October, 2017.

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

- Organised one "Two Days National Workshop on Intellectual Property Rights" at NLUJJA Campus, Amingaon on 15th-16th May, 2017.
- Organised one "Legal Aid and Awareness Camp" for the Students of 9th Semester, NLUJAA at Sualkuchi BMS College on 11th November, 2017.

## **GITANJALI GHOSH, Assistant Professor of Law**

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Co-coordinator, Centre for Child Rights (from 18.01.2018)
- Member, Centre for Child Rights
- Faculty Advisor, Moot Court Committee (from 04.09.2017)
- Convener, Moot Court Committee
- Co-ordinator, Moot Court Committee to draft moot court re-imbursement policy
- Member, Committee on P.G. Diploma Regulations
- Member, 6 months Diploma Course Committee
- Member, AAA Committee on Innovative Practices
- Centre Observer, CLAT 2017 for CLAT centre at iDZ Qualapatty, Shillong, Meghalaya
- Member, Food Committee, Convocation 2018
- Member, Volunteers Committee, Convocation 2018
- Member, Alumni Association Committee, Convocation 2018
- Member, Security Committee, Convocation 2018

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Examining Inheritance Rights of Women under Tribal Customary Laws in India: A Critical Analysis of the Mizo Tribe at UGC sponsored National Seminar on Status of Women in North East India: Issues and Challenges organized by North Gauhati College on October 13-14, 2017.
- "Deciphering Legal Safeguards for Child Soldiers in North East India vis-à-vis International Standards" at National Conference on Addressing Violence Against Children in North Eastern States and Sikkim organized by Centre for Child Rights, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in partnership with UNICEF, Office for Assam on August 22-23, 2017.
- "Deciphering the Conundrum between Freedom of Media and Child Rights: A Critical Analysis" at National Seminar on Human Rights and Global Challenges organized by IQAC, Guwahati College in collaboration with UNESCO on May 20-21, 2017.

## **Participation in Seminar/Conference:**

• Two Days National Workshop on Intellectual Property Rights organized by National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on May 15-16, 2017.

## **Publications:**

• Gitanjali Ghosh, Expounding the Legal Mechanism Combating the Threat of Land Alienation in Bodoland: A Tenacious Journey, XI(1) QUEST 84(2017).

• Gitanjali Ghosh, Deciphering the Conundrum between Freedom of Media and Child Rights: A Critical Analysis, in HUMAN RIGHTS & GLOBAL CHALLENGES 441 (Safigur Rahman and Golok Ch. Deka eds., 2017)

## **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

- Session on "Understanding of the POCSO Act, 2012" in 5-days Residential Workshop for Child Welfare Committees of Assam organized by Centre For Child Rights, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in collaboration with UNICEF Assam and State Child Protection Society, Assam on March 24, 2018.
- Session on "Understanding of the ITPA and IPC along with CLAA" in 5-days Residential Workshop for Child Welfare Committees of Assam organized by Centre For Child Rights, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in collaboration with UNICEF Assam and State Child Protection Society, Assam on March 24, 2018.
- Panellist for the Panel Discussion on "Applying the elements of Responsible Business and linking with Assam 2030-what needs to be done?" in State Level Consultation on Responsible Supply Chain organized by Save the Children on March 16, 2018 at Hotel Novotel, Guwahati.
- Session on "Important Features of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules under the Act" in Orientation Course on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for Officials of N.F. Railways organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on March 09, 2018 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Salient Features of Protection of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO)
   Act & Rules, 2012" in Sensitization Training on Protection of Children from Sexual
   Offences (POCSO) Act & Rules, 2012 for Functionaries or ICPS and CCIs organized by
   the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional
   Centre Guwahati on February 26, 2018 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Legal Provisions to Prevent Child Marriage and Penalise Violators" in Multi-Stakeholders Consultation on Preventing Child Marriage and Evolving a Collective Way Forward organized by Adolescent and Child Rights Network, Assam with support of UNICEF, Assam on November 28, 2017 at Don Bosco Institute, Guwahati.
- Session on "Legal measures to protect the rights of women" in Orientation Training on Counselling for Counsellors of Family Counselling Centres (FCC) organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on November 28, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Panellist for the Panel Discussion on "Child Rights and Emerging Trends" in One-Day Training Programme on Child Rights and Emerging Trends organized by Tezpur University on November 23, 2017 at Tezpur University.
- Session on "Human Rights and their Enforceability" in Four Week Foundation Course for ACS Probationers 2017 batch organized by Assam Administrative Staff College on November 13, 2017 at Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati.
- Session on "Child Related Legislations for Police Personnel" organized by Assam Police on November 12, 2017 at Police Commissionerate, Guwahati.
- Session on "Human Rights and Role of Public Servants" in Capacity Building to prevent initiation of court cases organized by Assam Administrative Staff College on November 02, 2017 at Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati.
- Session on "Measures for Protection of Girl Child with reference to PCPNDT" in Sensitization Programme on Beti Bachao Beti Padhao (BBBP) for Functionaries of Voluntary Organizations organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and

- Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on November 02, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "An Overview of Important Legislations concerning Women" in 61st Job Training Course for CDPOs/ACDPOs organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on November 02, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Protection of children from sexual offences (POCSO) Act, 2012 An Overview" in Orientation Workshop on Protection of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO) Act & Rules, 2012 organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on October 30, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Overview of POCSO Act, Rules and Guidelines" in State Level Orientation Programme for DCPOs, LPOs and Counsellors on Support Services under POCSO Act, 2012 organised by Centre For Child Rights, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam in collaboration with State Child Protection Society, Assam with support from UNICEF, Office for Assam on October 28, 2017.
- Session on "Salient Features of POCSO Act, 2012 and an Introduction to POCSO E-box Initiative" in Sensitization Programme on Prevention of Child Abuse for Principals/Vice Principals of Government Schools organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on October 17, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Rights and Protection Issues relating to Children and Legal Safeguards for Prevention of Child Abuse" in Sensitization Programme on Prevention of Child Abuse for Principals/Vice Principals of Government Schools organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on October 16, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Important Features of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules under the Act" in Orientation Training on the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for the Members of Internal Complaints Committee of N.F. Railways organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on October 16, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Introduction to Human Rights" in 1-day Training Course on Human Rights organized by Assam Administrative Staff College on September 21, 2017 at Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati.
- Session on "Rights of Women and Children" in 1-day Training Course on Human Rights organized by Assam Administrative Staff College on September 21, 2017 at Assam Administrative Staff College, Guwahati.
- Session on "An Overview of Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015 and Child Abuse with reference to POCSO Act, 2012 in CCIs" in Capacity Building Programme of Additional Superintendents of Government run CCIs and Superintendents cum Counsellors of NGO run CCIs on September 21, 2017 at NEDSSF, Guwahati.
- Session on "Salient Features of POCSO Act and Rules, 2012" in Orientation Workshop on POCSO Act and Rules, 2012 for Chairpersons and Members of Child Welfare Committees, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on September 04, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.

- Session on "Legal Safeguards for Women and Girls in Difficult Circumstances" in Training Programme on Counselling Skills for Counsellors of Institutions Providing Care to Distressed Women organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on August 30, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Using the Laws for Safety and Protection of the Girl Child" in Sensitization Programme on Beti Bachao Beti Padhao (BBBP) for ICDS officials, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on August 08, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "POCSO Act, 2012, PCMA, 2006, Roles and Duties of Police and other Child Related Laws" in One Day District Level Orientation Programme on July 19, 2017 at Circuit House, Guwahati.
- Session on "Legal Measures to protect the rights of children" in Orientation Training Programme on Counselling for Social Workers and Counsellors of CCIs & DCPUs, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on June 13, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Constitutional Provisions and Legal Safeguards for Women and Girls with special reference to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, PWDVA, 2005, Criminal Law Amendment Act, 2013 and Dowry Prohibition Act" in Orientation Programme on Combating Violence against Women and Girls for College/ University Teachers, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on May 16, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Salient Features of POCSO Act, 2012" in 60th Job Training Course for CDPOs/ACDPOs, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on May 02, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Using the Laws for Safety and Protection of the Girl Child" in Sensitization Programme on Beti Bachao Beti Padhao (BBBP) for functionaries of voluntary organizations, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on April 27, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "Salient Features of Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015" in Orientation Workshop for Chairpersons and Members of Child Welfare Committees, organized by the National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development (NIPCCD), Regional Centre Guwahati on April 24, 2017 at NIPCCD, Regional Centre Guwahati.
- Session on "An Overview of Juvenile Justice (Care and Protection of Children) Act, 2015" in Capacity Building Programme of District level SJPU's on Role and Responsibility under JJ Act, 2015 and POCSO Act, 2012 organized by State Child Protection Society, Assam on April 07, 2017 at Police Reserve, Bongaigaon.
- Session on "An Overview of Protection of Children from Sexual Offences Act, 2012" in Capacity Building Programme of District level SJPU's on Role and Responsibility under JJ Act, 2015 and POCSO Act, 2012 organized by State Child Protection Society, Assam on April 07, 2017 at Police Reserve, Bongaigaon.

Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

• Orientation Course: Successfully completed UGC Sponsored Orientation Programme organized by UGC Human Resource Development Centre, Gauhati University from December 04,2017 to December 31, 2017.

#### CHIRADEEP BASAK, Assistant Professor of Law

## Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University

• Member, Academic Council

#### **Administrative Responsibilities:**

• Co-ordinator, Centre for Environmental Law and Natural Resources Management Law

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium

- Co-authored paper for ICSSR Sponsored Two Days National Seminar on Law, Court and Politics: Re-negotiating Global and National Perspectives- C Basak, A. Ghosh, Importance of Human Rights Education in Raising Awareness & Illustrating A Positive Change (18-19th January, 2018 at Bankura University, West Bengal- India);
- Organized One Day Workshop on Legislative Drafting of Assam Inland Water Transport Regulatory Authority Act, in collaboration with Inland Water Transport, Govt. of Assam and World Bank in August 2017 at NLU Assam;

#### **Publications**

• Chiradeep Basak, *The Dubious interaction between Biodiversity and Intellectual Property Rights*, 2 National Law University Assam Law Review (2018) (in print).;

#### Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion

 Represented NLUA in Inland Water Regulatory Authority's Legislative drafting project during a brainstorming discussion at World Bank, New Delhi Office on 13th October 2017

#### Any other Honors/Awards/Achievements

- UNDP-GEF, National Biodiversity Authority, Govt. of India sponsored Research Project for Strengthening Human Resources, Legal Frameworks and Institutional Capacities to Implement the Nagoya Protocol (Global Access and Benefit Sharing), in collaboration with Centre for Environmental Education, Research and Advocacy, National Law School of India University, Bangalore
- Drafted Assam Inland Water Transport Regulatory Authority Bill 2018 for Department of Transport, Assam Inland Water Transport Development Society, Govt. of Assam under the aegis of World Bank.

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

• Pursued Five- Day Master Trainers' Training Program titled, "Strengthening Human Resources, Legal Frameworks, and Institutional Capacities to Implement the Nagoya Protocol" under the aegis of UNDP-GEF, National Biodiversity Authority and National Law School of India University, Bangalore (12th February 2018- 16th February 2018)

#### SAHEB CHOWDHURY, Assistant Professor of Law

## Administrative responsibilities

- Co-ordinator- Centre for Disability Studies and Health Laws
- Faculty Adviser, Hostel and Campus Welfare Committee, SBC
- Member, Faculty Advisory Board, NLUALR
- Member, Editing Committee NLUALPR
- Member, Publication Committee
- Member, Admissions Committee

#### Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

- Teachers' Training Programme on Jurisprudence at National Law University, Delhi December, 2017
- Course on Empirical Legal Studies from VU Amsterdam Summer School, Amsterdam, July 2017

#### **DINESH DAYMA, Assistant Professor of Law**

#### Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Participate in Training Programme on "Advanced Issues in Competition Law", Organized by Delegation of European Union to India, and National Law School of India University, Bangalore, at India International Center at New Delhi, on 26-27, February 2018.
- Participate "International WIPO Summer School on Intellectual Property (IP)", organized by Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of IP Management, Nagpur (RGNIIPM) and Maharashtra National Law University Nagpur (MNLUN), at Nagpur, on November 6-17, 2017.

#### APARAJITA DUTTA HAZARIKA, Assistant Professor of English

## **Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University:**

- Member, Library Committee, NLUJA, Assam
- Member, Purchase Committee, NLUJA, Assam

#### **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Co –Editor, Editorial Board Member of NLUA Law and Policy Review
- Co- Editor, NYAYALOK, a News Bulletin published by NLUJA, Assam
- Member, Examination Committee
- Member, Annual Report Committee
- Member, Centre for Disability Studies and Health Laws
- Documentation Officer and Member, IQAC
- Member of Student Support and Progression Sub-Committee for Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA)
- Faculty Advisor of Student Welfare Committee, SBC 2017-2018
- Member, Documentation Committee, Convocation 2018
- Member, Certificate Committee, First Convocation 2018
- Member, Budget Committee, Convocation 2018
- Member, Alumni Registration, Convocation 2018

#### Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Voices of resistance in the works of Easterine Kire Iralu and Jahnavi Barua at the Two Day International Conference on Interdisciplinarity: Contemporary Research in Humanities, Social Sciences and Management Studies, Coin 2017 held at National Institute of Technology, Shillong on July 21-22, 2017.
- None to accompany me: The Truth of Fiction in Human Rights Activist Nadine Gordimer Few Selected Novels at the National Seminar on Human Rights and Global Challenges organised by IQAC in collaboration with UNESCO at Guwahati College on May 20-21, 2017.

#### **Publications:**

• Hazarika, A.D (2017). Everyday Life in an Old Age Home in Assam. In *Journal of Literature and Cultural Studies*, IV(1), pp.91-106.

• Hazarika, A.D (2017). None to accompany me: The Truth of Fiction in Human Rights Activist Nadine Gordimer Few Selected Novels. In Safiqur Rahman & Golok Chandra Deka (Eds.) *Human Rights and Global Challenges*, Guwahati:

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

Prepared Syllabus and Course Material for 1.1 English and 2.1 English

## NAMRATA GOGOI, Assistant Professor of History

#### **Membership of Statutory Bodies of the University:**

• Member, Purchase Committee, NLUJA, Assam

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Co-Ordinator, IQAC
- Faculty Advisor, Cultural Committee, SBC
- Member, Faculty Advisory Board, NLUALR
- Member of Core Committee, Center for Disability Studies and Health Laws
- Member of Core Committee, AAA
- Member, Examination Committee
- Member, Admissions Committee
- Member, Anti-Ragging Committee
- Member, Disciplinary Committee for Girls
- Member, Annual Report Committee
- Member, Food Inspection Committee
- Co-In Charge, Timetable Preparation, 2018
- Member, Robe Committee, Convocation 2018
- Member, Budget Committee, Convocation 2018

#### Papers presented at the Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Symposium:

- Participated National Workshop on Oral History Methodology, organized by Oral History Association of India (OHAI) in collaboration with the Department of History, Gauhati University
- Presented Paper "The Origin Myths of the Goddess Kamakhya in the Literary Tradition: a Study", Seminar on Current Researches in History, Department of History, Gauhati University, Guwahati

#### Any other Honors/Awards/Achievements:

• Certificate of Honour at the Annual Aduj Poorvottar Samvad, The Parliamentary Debate Competition, National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

 Successfully completed a Research Methodology Course for PhD Students in Social Sciences, sponsored by Indian Council Of Social Science Research (ICSSR), at OKD Institute of Social Change and Development, Guwahati

## **Dr. MAYENGBAM NANDAKISHWOR SINGH, Assistant Professor of Political Science**

#### Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Presented paper on 'Politics of Social Movements: A Theoretical Understanding' in the International Conference held at Assam University, September 22-23, 2017.
- Presented paper on 'Discourse on Nationalism in North East India and Media Narratives' in the International seminar held in Gauhati University, November 11-12, 2017.

- Presented paper on 'Revisiting Caste in the Philosophy of Swami Vivekananda' in the National seminar, held in NEHU, November, 21-23, 2017.
- Presented paper on 'Robert Nozick's Entitlement Theory and Political Morality' in the All India Political Science Conference, organized by University of Madras, December 15-17, 2017.
- Presented paper on 'The Age of Digital Classroom' in the National seminar held at ICFAI University Tripura, July 13-14, 2017.
- Presented paper on 'Consociating India with ASEAN: Prospects and Challenges in Look East Policy' in the National seminar held at Mizoram University, March 23-24, 2018.

#### **Publications:**

- Singh, M.N. (2018). Revisiting Caste in the Philosophy of Swami Vivekananda. *Contemporary Voice of Dalit*, 10 (1), 1-9.
- Singh, M.N. (2017). Demonetization, Politics and Terrorism: An Immanent Analysis. *Journal of Politics and Governance*, 6 (4), 5-12.
- Singh, M.N. (2017). The Origin of Linguistic Landscaping in South India: A Political and Economic Perspective. *Indian Journal of Law and Human Behavior*, 3 (2), 77-83.
- Singh, M.N. (2017). Criminalization of Politics: A maturing Trend in India. *CNLU Law Journal*, 7, 23-29.
- Singh, M.N. (2017). Women and Politics in India: A Perspective. *Indian Journal of Law and Human Behavior*, 3 (1), 13-16.
- Singh, M.N. (2017). [Review of *Marx 2020: After the Crisis* by Ronaldo Munck]. *Political Studies Review*. 15 (4), 616-617.
- Singh, M.N. (2017). [Review of *The Colonial Origins of Ethnic Violence in India* by Ajay Verghes]. *Contemporary South Asia*. 25 (2), 222-224.

#### **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

- Chaired a Technical Session in the International Conference on 'The Politics of Difference: Relocating Subalternity/Marginality' organized by the Department of History, Assam University, September, 22-23, 2017.
- Chaired a Technical Session in the National seminar on 'Philosophy of Swami Vivekananda' organized by the Department of Philosophy, NEHU, November, 21-23, 2017.
- Co-chaired a Technical session in the All India Political Science Conference on 'Contemporary Political Theories' organized by University of Madras, December, 15-17, 2017

#### Others (Teaching, learning activities if any):

- Attended Workshop on 'Humanitarian Issues in Emergencies' organized jointly by ICRC and NEHU, April 25-27, 2017.
- Completed 'Orientation Programme' organized by UGC-HRDC Gauhati University, May 29-June 25, 2017.
- Editorial Board Member, International Journal of Law, Human Rights and Constitutional Studies, ADR Publications, Ghaziabad.
- Editorial Board Member, IJLHB, ISSBN 2454-7107, Red Flower Publication, Delhi.

## **MONMI GOHAIN, Assistant Professor of Law (Contractual)**

#### **Administrative Responsibilities:**

• Member, Food Inspection Committee

## **Projects:**

• Involved as a member cum researcher in the project on Legislative Drafting on Assam Inland Waterways conducted in collaboration with Assam Inland Water Transport Authority and National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam

#### MAYASHREE GHARPHALIA, Assistant Professor of Law (Contractual)

## Papers presented at the Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Symposium:

• Presented a paper "On the Nature and Definition of Ethnicity Etc" in National Seminar on External Orientation on North East India: Possibilities and Road Blocks at Gauhati University 9th -10th February, 2018

#### **Publications:**

 Mayashree Gharphalia, A Feminist Approach to Security, in VIOLATION OF WOMEN AND CHILD RIGHTS IN INDIA

#### **Guest Lecture Delivered/Resource Person/Panel Discussion:**

• Guest Lectures delivered on Educational Policy and Law in Don Bosco University, Tepesia, from 31st July 2017 to 4th August 2017

## RACHEAL D SANGMA, Assistant Professor of Sociology (Contractual)

## Papers presented at the Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Symposium:

- Attended National Workshop on "Writing for Media", 14-15 September 2017
- Presented Paper titled "The Effect of Urbanization on Deepor Beel: Its detrimental impacts on its aqua life and the livelihood of people around it" at 11th International Geographical Union (IGU) Commission Seminar on Environment and sustainable livelihood, 8-10 February 2018

## **TANUSHREE BARUAH, Guest Faculty of Economics**

#### Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Presented paper on "Media: An Enthusiastic Propagandist for the Human Rights Programmes" in the National Seminar on Human Rights & Global Challenges organized by IQAC, Guwahati College in collaboration with UNESCO, held on 20 and 21 May, 2017.
- Presented paper on "Redefining Higher Education for Inclusive Development in North East India" in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on Higher Education & Skill Development for Faster Economic Development with Special Reference to North East India, organized by the Department of Economics, Morigaon College, Morigaon held on 28th and 29th June.
- Presented paper on "Gender Equality: Insights of Financial Literacy for the Financial Inclusion in the North East" in the UGC sponsored National Seminar on Inclusive Growth and Access to Micro Finance in North East India organized by the Department of Economics, Jagiroad College, Jagiroad held on 11th and 12th August, 2017.

#### **Publications:**

• Dutta, T. (2017). Information and Communication Technology in Empowering Women through Openness. *Journal of Humanities and Social Science Research*, 3(1&2).

#### Others (Teaching, learning activities if any): -

• Currently serving as a Research Assistant on OKDISCD sponsored project under the supervision of Dr. Ratul Mahanta, Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Gauhati University.

#### JURI GOSWAMI, Research Assistant

## Papers presented at the Seminars / Conferences / Workshops / Symposium:

- Participated and Presented Poster in the 24th Annual Conference of the World Wildlife Society, From 23rd to 27th September, 2017, Albuquerque; New Mexico, USA
- Presented paper at the National Seminar on Human Rights & Global Challenges organized by IQAC, Guwahati College, entitled as Human Animal Conflict in Pobitora Wildlife Sanctuary: A Rising Catastrophe, held on 20th and 21st May, 2017
- Participated in the One- Day- Workshop entitled Law and Religion, held on 1st May, 2017

## DR. KANKANA BAISHYA, Assistant Librarian

## **Administrative Responsibilities:**

- Member, AAA Sub-Committee for Infrastructure and Learning Resources, National Law University, Assam, April, 2017
- Member, UGC 12B Committee, April, 2017
- Member, Newsletter Editorial Committee, National Law University, Assam, May, 2017
- Member, Publication Committee, National Law University, Assam, May, 2017
- Chairman, Library Rules Committee, National Law University, Assam, May, 2017
- Section-In-Charge, Processing the Administrative matter, 2017
- Member, NLUA's Annual Report Committee, 2016-17, May, 2017
- Member, IT Regulation Committee, June, 2017
- Member, Document Verification Committee, August, 2017
- Member, to address the University's Application for UGC 12(b) status, September, 2017
- Member, Document Verification Committee, November, 2017
- Co-ordinator, UGC 12 (B) Committee inspection, January, 2018
- Member, consideration of draft MoU between NLUJAA and TGLC, Agartala, January, 2018
- Member, Robe Committee, January, 2018
- Member, Documentation Committee, 2018
- Member, Publication Committee, February, 2018
- Member, Annual Report Committee for the year 2017-18, March, 2018
- Documentation work related to UGC 12(B)

#### **Publications:**

• Baishya, K. (2017). Librarianship in Legal Perspective: A Comparative Study. In Narendra Lahkar, Dipen Deka, & Badan Barman (Eds.), *Comparative Librarianship* (pp. 85-96), Guwahati: Department of Library and Information Science, Gauhati,

## Others (Teaching, learning activities if any): -

- Attended Orientation Programme (OP-114) 2017-18 of Gauhati University, held at University Grants Commission, Human Resource Development Centre, Gauhati University, Guwahati-781014 since 4.12.2017 to 31.12.2017
- An Orientation programme was conducted by Lexis Nexis University students' representative on behalf of NLUJAA Library on April 20, 2017 where MsMoitraPanchali, Representative of Lexis Nexis delivered a lecture on their improvised e-knowledge platform. The programme was initiated by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of NLUJAA. Faculty members and students were present at the programme.

• A three day Orientation session on University Library Services was conducted from August 10, 2017 to August 12, 2017 at 4.00 p.m. for the newly admitted students. The orientation programme was conducted in order to introduce all the e-resources and print resources as well as Library facilities to the new students

## 15. STUDENT BAR COUNCIL

The NLUJAA Student Bar Council Election 2017-18 was held on 14 August, 2017. The list of elected candidates are furnished below:



Suyash Pranay Tripathi President



Gaurav Kumar Vice-President



**Shikhar Singh** General Secretary



**Tathagat Sharma** *Joint Secretary* 



Akshansh Singh Bhadouriya Treasurer

#### **Conveners of the Committees**

Committees	Convenor	
Academic Committee	Ms. Manisha Bharati (III Year)	
Moot Court Committee	Mr. Krishna Kant Jain (III Year)	
Hostel and Campus Welfare Committee	Mr Akhand Pratap Singh (II Year)	
Literary and Debating Committee	Ms. Chitrakshi Singh (III Year)	
Mess and Hospitality Committee	Ms. Taanvia Jahan (II year)	
Sports Committee	Mr. Aviral Singh Jaroliya (III Year)	
Student Welfare Committee	Mr. Rohit Barooah (III year)	
Cultural Committee	Mr. Rohit Ghosh (III Year)	
Internship Co-Ordination Committee	Ms. Dipti Tiwari (V Year)	
Recruitment Co-Ordination Committee	Mr. Robin Jaiswal (V Year)	

#### 16. STUDENTS ACHIEVEMENTS

#### 16. 1 MOOT COURT

- 25-27 August, 2017- A team comprising Krishna Kant Jain, Gargi Dhang and Sagnika Banerjee participated in the 34<sup>th</sup> BCI Trust All India Inter-University Moot Court Competition organised by Galgotias University and reached the quarter finals.
- 8-10 September, 2017- A team comprising Adrita Bhuyan and Rohit Barooah participated in 5<sup>th</sup> KIIT National Moot Court Competition where the team won the Prelims Round
- 8-11 September, 2017- A team comprising Rohit Ghosh, Riya Agarwal and Praveen Pratap Singh Tomar participated in 7<sup>th</sup> M.S.Ramaiah Memorial National Moot Court Competition organised by Ramaiah College of Law where the team researcher, Mr. Praveen P.S.Tomar won the Best Researcher Award.
- 15-18 September, 2017- A team comprising Adrita Bhuyan, Anurag Sharma and Prince Raj participated in SLCU National Moot Court Competition organized by Christ University. The team won the Prelims Round. Though they could not qualify for the finals, they secured 10<sup>th</sup> Rank in the competition
- 1-3 October, 2017- A team comprising Tathagat Sharma, Diksha Sarma and Anand Raghuvanshi participated in 3<sup>rd</sup> Manipal Ranka National Moot Court Competition organized by Manipal University, Jaipur
- 5-8 October, 2017- A team comprising Hemant Mishra, Anshuman Pandey, Shree Krishna Singh and Manvi Joshi participated in 8<sup>th</sup> SKVM's Pravin Gandhi College of Law National Moot Court Competition
- 8-11 October, 2017- A team comprising Ritambra Kaushik, Vaibhav Pandey, Anushri Mondal and Raman Virk participated in the 3<sup>rd</sup> Prof. N.R.Madhav Menon SSARC Mooting Competition organised by Lloyd College of Law
- 14-15 October, 2017- A team comprising Apoorv Mishra, Seemansh Aggarwal and Tejaswa Mishra participated in 20<sup>th</sup> Shri S.C. Javali Memorial Moot Court Competition organised by Sir Siddappa Kambali Law College. Dharwad, Karnataka. The team reached the Quarter Finals.

#### **16.3 OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS:**

- Under the aegis of the National Commission for Women, the Literary and Debating Committee, SBC, organised a Quiz Competition on Rights of Women and Children on 18 November, 2017 at the Academic Block, NLUJAA. The Quiz Master was Tathagat Sharma, 3<sup>rd</sup> Year, B.A., LL.B. (Hons.)
- A team comprising of Animesh Anand Bordoloi, Prannoy Joe Sebastian and Adrita Goswami, are one of the runners-up of the event. Ideathon: Youth Innovations for a Better which was organised by the Centre for SustainableDevelopment Goals (CSDGs) in collaboration with United Nations Development Programme(UNDP), Centre for Innovation and Futures Studies (CIFS) and Transformation and Development Department on 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2017. The winning team was given 1.25 lakhs (one lakh twenty five thousand) in two instalments. The first instalment of Rs. 60,000 was transferred to the University Account in the month of February, 2018
- Aviral Vats, 1<sup>st</sup> Year, B.A.,LL.B.(Hons.), Presented Paper on "Right To Information Act 2005 vis-a-vis Right To Privacy: A Critical Appraisal" at the International Conference on Right to Privacy conducted at the NorthCap University, Gurugram on 14th of October

- 2017; presented Paper the on "Sexual Harassment at Workplace: A Critical Study to Understand Through The Lenses of Working Women" at the International Seminar on Women and Law conducted at the Indian Law Institute, New Delhi on 13th January 2018; Presented Paper on "Acid Attack on women in India: A Critical Appraisal" at the One Day National Seminar On Socio-Legal Aspects Of Combating Acid Attack In India conducted by the Law Faculty of Jamia Milia Islamia in collaboration with the National Commission for Women, New Delhi on 24th of January 2018
- Brijbhan Singh, 2<sup>nd</sup> Year, B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) secured 2nd place in IIT BHU Poetry competition; 2nd place in IIT Guwahati Poetry competition; 1st place in IIT BHU Hindi Debate. He also presented a paper "Demand of Euthanasia as a Right" at Amity University, Lucknow
- Surya Prabhat Pali, 1st Year, B.A., LL.B. (Hons.), participated in the MUN at IIT, Guwahati where he received a Special Mention.
- Tawhid Alom Laskar, 1st Year, B.A.,LL.B.(Hons.), was adjudged 2nd Best Debater at, "47th Dr. Banikanta Kakati Memorial Debate Competition", held at Arya Vidyapeeth College, Guwahati; 2nd Best debater at, "Guwahati Medical College, Lit-fest 2017."; 2nd Best speaker at "SBI vigilance week open discussion campaign" held at Pandu College, Guwahati; 2nd Best debater at, "Girijananda Institute of Management and Technology, Guwahati" Inter —college fest "Euphuism."; 2nd Best Parliamentarian at "Youth Parliament", Held at Royal Global University, Guwahati; 1st Best Debater at "Don Bosco Institute of Management, Kharguli, Guwahati", at Inter-university fest;1st Best Debater at "Ayurvedic College And Hospital, Guwahati".
- Kushal Srivastava, 2<sup>nd</sup> Year,, B.A.,LL.B.(Hons.), participated and presented a poster entitled "Environmental Impact on Society" in the One day Symposium on 'Recent Advancements in Environmental Research (RAER 2017)', organized by Centre for the Environment at Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati (IIT-G) on 5th June,2017; he also published a research paper titled "Sexual Violence perpetrated during Armed Conflicts with reference to ISIS & BOKO HARAM", at the International Symposium on 'Contemporary International Affairs' organised by The Indian Journal of Law & International Affairs (ISSN 2518-3257) in association with the Faculty of Law, Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi on 16th of April, 2017.
- Rajshree Acharya and Adit Sharma, 3rd year, B.A., LL.B. (Hons.), presented a paper at an international Conference held in Dubai (November 15-16th) conducted by the American University in the Emirates. Title of the paper was "The way to impartial justice: Carving an approach to the effective decision-making process, the role of individual judges and problems faced by the International Court of Justice"
- Kumari Nivedita, and Manish Bhati 2nd Year, B.A., LL.B. (Hons.), presented a paper Paper at Faculty of Law, Delhi university Women in Detention: Taken in Humanity; 'Right to privacy of socio- economic backward children in India' at Right to privacy international conference at Northcap University Delhi; 'Bar and Bench and the assist to Justice' at National conference on 'Bar and Bench' at Christ University.
- A Team comprising Pranoy Goswami, Uditanshu Misra and Ujjwal Tripathi went on to break into the quarterfinals of the ULGULAN Parliamentary Debate, held in NUSRL Ranchi which was a National Level PD tournament Tawhid Alom Laskar won laurels for the University by sweeping the podium prizes in Assembly Debates.
- Achievements in the Quizzing Arena:
  - Winners- Brain Wave 2018. (Team of Sudarshan Goswami and Darshan Upadhyaya)
  - Tata Crucible Semi Finalists 2018 (Team of Sudarshan Goswami and Darshan Upadhyaya)

- Runners Up- Journei 2018 (Team of Sudarshan Goswami and Darshan Upadhyaya)
- Achievements in the Model United Nations:
  - o Best Delegate- Krishanu Kar (Lok Sabha, IIT Guwahati MUN 2018)
  - o Best Delegate- Darshan Upadhyaya(UNHRC, TISS Guwahati MUN 2018)
  - o High Commendation- Gaurav Mishra (Lok Sabha, TISS-G MUN 2018)
  - Special Mention-1. Rajdhwip Vardhan, Susmit Ishfaque, Uditanshu Misra ( Lok Sabha, TISS-G MUN)
  - o Special Mention- Sudarshan Goswami (WHO, IIT Guwahati MUN 2017)

## 17. SPECIAL VISITS AND LECTURES

- April 10-11, 2017:In order to enable the modern ICT learning environment, a two-day workshop was organised by the IT Section, NLUJAA on the Amrita Virtual Interactive Elearning World (A-View) on 10th and 11th April, 2017. The technical resource persons from Amrita University trained the participants on the hands-on use of the A-Views ICT tool.
- An Orientation programme was conducted by Lexis Nexis University students' representative on behalf of NLUJAA Library on April 20, 2017 where Ms Moitra Panchali, Representative of Lexis Nexis delivered a lecture on their improvised eknowledge platform.
- Career Growth and Internship Opportunity delivered by Mr. Abhinav Kumar, Assistant Professor in Amity Law School, Mumbai and Law and Public Policy Expert on 21<sup>st</sup>April 2017.
- Lecture on Infrastructure Financing in Corporate Sector by Mr. Deepak Thakur, Associate Partner, HSA Mumbai, on 22<sup>nd</sup>April 2017.
- Lecture on Competition law in India: Its Challenges and Comparative Study with Other Countries delivered by Mr. Rangam Sharma, Associate of AZB &Partners, on 23<sup>rd</sup>April, 2017.
- Prof. Chia-Jui Cheng, Professor of International and Comparative Law, Soochow University Law School, Secretary General, Xiamen Academy of International Law and Asia Academy visited National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on May 03, 2017 and delivered a special lecture on International Trade Law. He also donated books on International Trade Law, International Banking Operations, Space Law, etc. authored and edited by him to NLUJAA Library which is named as Prof. Chia-Jui Cheng Collection.
- One-Day workshop on Law and Religion by Ms. Flavia Agnes and Mr. A. Faizur Rahman was organized at National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam on May 01, 2017.
- Organised a two-day workshop on 'Intellectual Property Rights' on 15<sup>th</sup>-16<sup>th</sup> May, 2017.
   Prof. (Dr.) T. Ramakrishna, Chair professor, CIPRA, NLSIU, Bangalore, Dr. V. K. Ahuja, Associate Professor of Law, University of Delhi, Dr. Shamnad Basheer, Honorary Research Chair of IP Law, Nirma University, Dr. Anirban Mazumdar, Associate Professor, NUJS, Kolkata and Mr. Yogesh Pai, Assistant Professor, NLU, Delhi were the guest speakers.
- Special Lectures on Alternative Dispute Resolution and Mergers and Acquisitions, Competition Law and various other practical facets of corporate law on 18th-19th delivered by Mr. Anuroop Omkar, Partner, A&K Partners and Director, Bridge

Mediations and consulting, New Delhi and Mr. Pranjal Prateek, Senior Associate, Khaitan & Co.

- Dr. A.Nagarathna, Associate Professor, Coordinator, Advanced Centre on Research, Development & Training in Cyber Law and Forensics was invited for a workshop on Cyber Law from 14.09.17 & 15.09.17
- Prof. Annam Subrahmanyam, Professor, Department of Law, Andhra University delivered a lecture on Constitutional Law
- Prof. Devidas G Maley, Assistant Professor (Senior), Dept. of PG Studies and Research in Law, Jnana Ganga, Gulbarga University for a session on Jurisprudence
- Dr. Risham Garg, Assistant Professor, National Law University Delhi was invited for a session on Transnational Commercial Laws on 7th & 8th November, 2017.
- Organised an interactive session on Women and Law on 14th November 2017. This session was chaired by Ms. Pallavi Pareek and Ms. Esha Shekhar, Co-founder, Ungender.in
- A session on Air and Space Law and a session on 'How to Moot' by Ms. Veena Kamath, Senior Associate, Kamath and Kamath was the keynote speaker in this session organised on 16th & 17th November 2017.

# 18. DR. GURJEET SINGH MEMORIALNATIONAL MOOT COURT COMPETITION

Dr. Gurjeet Singh Memorial National Moot Court Competition was the first national moot court competition organised by the National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam. The competition was named after the Founder Vice Chancellor, Late Prof (Dr.) Gurjeet Singh who left for his heavenly abode on April 1, 2017. The competition witnessed a lot of first time initiatives like the introduction of an impromptu moot problem for the semi-finals and final round of the competition to make it exciting and challenging and the establishment of student adjudicators where the students of the host university participated extensively. Altogether thirteen teams from across the country from Amity Lucknow, Amity Noida, Symbiosis Pune, Haldia Law College, Adamas University, UILS Punjab, NEF Law College, Saveeta Law School, UPES, GNLU, Lloyd Noida, Central University of South Bihar and NUALS participated in the competition. The inauguration of the 1<sup>st</sup>edition of Dr. Gurjeet Singh Memorial National Moot Court was held on April 9, 2017 was marked by the ceremonial lighting of the lamp.

The next day witnessed the progression of the preliminary rounds and quarter finals where the judges had taken measures to test the acumen of the participants. At the end of the day and with the declaration of results, the impromptu moot problem was released among the semi-finalists. Having less than a day's time to prepare, all the teams fought fiercely while also maintaining their equanimity and ultimately, UILS Punjab and Amity Noida marched into the finals along with Mr. Subornadeep Bhattacharjee and Mr. Udit Singh booking their adjudicator seats for the Grand Finale. The final of the competition was judged by the Hon'ble Judge of the Gauhati High Court, Shri Justice Ujjal Bhuyan who was accompanied by two senior advocates of the Gauhati High Court. UILS Punjab won the winner's trophy and a cash prize of Rs. 30,000 while Amity Noida won the Runners-up trophy and a cash prize of Rs. 20,000. The Best Student Counsel for Semis and Finals was won by Ms. Radhika Nagu from Amity Law School, AmityUniversity, Noida with a cash price of Rs. 15,000 while the Best Student Counsel for the prelims and quarters was awarded to Ms. Nikita Garg from UILS, Panjab University with a cash price of Rs. 15,000. The Second Best student counsel for prelims and quarters had been won by Ms. Garvita Sethi from UILS, Punjab University

with a cash price of Rs. 10,000. UILS Punjab also won the best memorandum along with a cash prize of Rs. 10,000. The second best memorandum went to Lloyd Law College with cash price of Rs. 5,000. The Best Student Adjudicator was awarded to Mr. Udit Singh of NLUJA, Assam with a cash price of Rs. 5,000.

# 19. FORMATION OF NATIONAL LAW UNIVERSITY AND JUDICIAL ACADEMY, ASSAM (NLUJAA) ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

National Law University and Judicial Academy, Assam (NLUJAA) Alumni Association has been formed subject to the approval of the Statutory Bodies of the university, *viz.* the General Council, the Executive Council and the Academic Council. On the eve of the first convocation of NLUJAA (that is on 24<sup>th</sup> February, 2018) the Alumni Association was formally inaugurated by Prof. (Dr.) Vijender Kumar Singh, former Vice-Chancellor of NLUJAA (present Vice-Chancellor of National Law University, Nagpur).



Alumni of the following programmes have registered themselves as members of the NLUJAA Alumni Association:

Sl. No	Name of Programme	Year of Admission	Year of Passing	No. of Students
1.	BA.LL.B (Hons.) Five Year Integrated Course (Batch-I)	2011	2016	54
2.	BA.LL.B (Hons.) Five Year Integrated Course (Batch-II)	2012	2017	58
3.	Two Year LL.M. Degree Programme (Batch-I)	2012	2014	6
4.	Two Year LL.M. Degree Programme (Batch-II)	2013	2015	2
5.	Two Year LL.M. Degree Programme (Batch-III)	2014	2016	8
6.	Two Year LL.M. Degree Programme (Batch-IV)	2015	2017	12
7.	One Year LL.M. Degree Programme (Batch-V)	2016	2017	8
			Total	148

## 20. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The University is extremely thankful to the Hon'ble Chancellor, the Hon'ble Members of the General Council, the Executive Council, the Academic Council, Finance Committee, Library Committee, and Construction Committee for their guidance and continuous support in developing this University as a centre of excellence in the region of North East India. The University is specially thankful to the Hon'ble Judges (sitting and retired), of the Supreme Court of India and the Gauhati High Court for chairing, participating, attending various meetings of the University bodies as well as conferences, workshops, moot court competitions and other academic activities.

The University is particularly thankful to the State Government of Assam and its Senior Officers including Chief Secretary, Additional Chief Secretary, Principal Secretary, Finance, Secretary and Commissioner of Higher Education and Social Welfare, Commissioner and Special Secretary Assam Public Works Department (Building and NH) and Secretary, Judicial Department, LR and Joint Secretary, Judicial Department. The University is grateful to the Bar Council of India and the Bar Council of Assam for recognizing the University under the Bar Council of India Act. The University wishes to place on record its gratitude and appreciation to all the donors, supporters and well-wishers.

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*